/‘//w A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

—~— == UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. ROOM #103, MONROVIA, CA 91016
4:00 P.M. - NOVEMBER 08, 2023

SPECIAL NOTICE

The public may participate in the meeting by physical attendance at the meeting or by videoconference or
teleconference. Instructions to participate in the teleconference are below:

Attendee Zoom Meeting Link Meeting ID: 843 0634 8628
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84306348628

Telephone Dial: Meeting ID: 843 0634 8628
1 (669) 444-9171 US

Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the President during the public comment
period. Public comments may also be provided by emailing venessa@usqvmwd.org in advance of the meeting.
Please indicate “PUBLIC COMMENT” in the subject line.

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call (626) 443-2297 or email
venessa@usgvmwd.org. It may take a few minutes to join Zoom or connect via telephone so please join early.

AGENDA
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1]

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Anyone wishing to discuss items should do so now. The Board of Directors may allow additional
input during the meeting. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS [2]

(a) Water Resources and Facility Management (Trevifio, Chair — Garcia, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on November 1, 2023 enclosed.

(b) Government Affairs and Community Outreach (Fellow, Chair — Chavez, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on November 6, 2023 to be distributed.

(c) Administration and Finance (Santana, Chair — Trevifio, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on November 7, 2023 to be distributed at the next meeting

6. CONSENT CALENDAR [1]

(@ Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 25, 2023
at 4:00 p.m.
(b) List of Demands.
(c) Financial Reports — September 2023.
1.  Financial Statements.
2.  Director’s Public Outreach.
3. Quarterly Report Regarding District Investments


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84306348628
mailto:venessa@usgvmwd.org
mailto:venessa@usgvmwd.org

7. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1]

(@) Adopt Resolution No. 11-23-659, Amending Resolution No. 09-22-647 As It Relates to
Designated Positions Under the District’s Conflict of Interest. (Staff memorandum enclosed.)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 11-23-659, amending Upper
District’s Conflict of Interest Code, and direct staff to file the required forms with said amendment to
the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors Executive Office.

(b) Mid-Year Education and Community Outreach Update

Recommendation

This item is for information only. No action is anticipated.
8. INFORMATION ITEMS [2]
(@) Press Releases and News Atrticles.
9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT [2]

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT [2]

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT [2]

12. METROPOLITAN REPORT [2]

13. WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2]
14. WATERMASTER REPORT [2]

15. AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2]

16. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS [2]

17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1]

18. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — None.

19. ADJOURNMENT - To a special meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on
December 06, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd. Room #103, Monrovia, CA 91016.

LEGEND: [1] INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM
[2] INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY

PRESIDENT JENNIFER SANTANA, PRESIDING

American Disabilities Act Compliance (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))
To request special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Upper District office at (626) 443-2297
or venessa@usgvmwd.org at least 24 hours prior to meeting.



mailto:venessa@usgvmwd.org

MEMORANDUM A~ XY

LUPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUMNICIPAL WATER IDISTRICT

————

5.(a)
COMMITTEE
REPORTS
November 1, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: WATER RESOURCES AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

SUBJECT:  MINUTES OF THE WATER RESOURCES AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- NOVEMBER 1, 2023
ATTENDANCE: Charles Treviio (Chair) Tom Love Steve O’ Neill
Jennifer Santana Evelyn Rodriguez Lenet Pacheco
Tony Fellow Venessa Navarrette  Kelly Gardner
Ed Chavez Jennifer Aguilar Chisom Obegolu

1. Call to Order.
2.  Public Comment. None.

3. MWD Updates.
The General Manager provided a report on Pure Water Southern California (Pure Water) Cost Recovery Options,
MWD’s Water Affordability Panel, and the FY 2023/24 Preliminary Three-Year Shutdown Schedule from MWD.
He mentioned that these items will be presented at the producer meeting on November 8", along with additional
updates on the water use efficiency regulations.

The General Manager shared that Upper District, being the largest purchaser of Pure Water, is interested in the
cost recovery mechanisms for Pure Water. He also reported that all of the options MWD is considering involve
sharing of costs among all member agencies and not just agencies that will receive Pure Water.

The General Manager shared that there will be another water affordability panel discussion in January 2024,
Director Chavez asked about using property tax revenue as a funding source for customer assistance programs.
He expressed concern about low-income households ending up paying for the subsidy under this mechanism. The
General Manager agreed, stating that residents would probably see the impact either on their own property taxes
or through rent increases by property owners.

Director Fellow expressed his appreciation for the panel, stating that the solutions offered were genuine.

The General Manager shared that MWD publishes its 3-year shutdown schedule every fall, stating that Upper
District in turn notifies the retailers that might be affected by the shutdowns. He stated that there is a scheduled
shutdown of USG-06 and USG-07 and that the affected agencies have been notified. He added that there are no
expected issues due to these shutdowns.

lof3|Page

248 E. Foolhill Blvd., Suilte 200 | Monrovia, CA 910161 (625] 443-2297 (phone] | [626] 443-04617 (tax] | www.upperdistrict.org



USG-03 Deliveries.

The General Manager reported that LA County has some scheduled maintenance work at Santa Fe Dam. Due to
this work, USG-03 was shut down on October 31st and the plate was swapped to a 25 CFS orifice plate. This
flow rate will allow percolation in the river and let the spreading grounds dry out for the maintenance taking place
over the next 6-7 weeks. He shared that MWD is fabricating a new 250 CFS plate that will be put into service
when the maintenance is complete. The General Manager reported that the cost of the new orifice plate will be
reimbursed by MWD through its Cyclic Cost Offset Credit Program. He then shared that while DWR has not yet
released the initial allocation, there is still a lot of water in the system even with the dry conditions this fall. He
added that when the allocation is less than 30%, MWD does not normally allow cyclic deliveries. He stated that
he will be working closely with MWD to avoid this issue.

Building Update.
The General Manager shared that the elevator work is on schedule to begin next week. He also reported

on some positive progress with the HVAC system issues. He then shared that the new EV charging quote
without city funding is much less than the cost of working with the city for the project. He added that
he recently met with the contractor to move forward with the installation.

Water Supply Update.

The General Manager reported that he is still waiting for the DWR allocation. He shared that there is a lot of
water in the system and with MWD trying to move that water, he does not anticipate any issues regardless of the
initial allocation figure from DWR. He stated that weather predictions are only accurate up to seven days and
that Upper District is preparing for a dry year regardless of the El Nifio conditions being predicted.

Other Matters. None.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, January 3, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

cc:  General Manager

2 of 3 | Page



13303

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 6. (a)
OF THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Minutes
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, ROOM #103, MONROVIA, CALIFORNIA 91016
4:00 P.M. — October 25, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held in the office of the District, 248 E. Foothill Blvd, Rm. 103, City of Monrovia,
County of Los Angeles, State of California, within said Water District, on October 25, 2023 at the hour of 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL DIRECTORS Trevino, Chavez, Fellow, and Santana.
PRESENT:
DIRECTORS Garcia
ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Martin Koczanowicz, District Counsel; Steve Johnson, District
Engineer; Tom Love, General Manager; Evelyn Rodriguez,
Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jennifer
Aguilar, Water Usg Efﬁcwncy Analyst; and Katherine Vazquez,
Government and Cominunity Affairs Assistant.
..S '|

OTHERS PRESENT John Robinson, David Muse, Lyn&a Nonega, Kelly Gardner, and Jessica Hernandez.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA On motion by Director Trsvmo Seconded by che President Fellow, the agenda was
adopted as presented by ie follpwmg vote:

AYES: TREVIN ,-E,‘HAVEZ FELLOW, SANTANA
NOES: . NONE
ABSTAIN: g

ABSENT::
PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT CALENDAR ::.;'j:'-'":::“'“’f"-fﬁ'.x_gn motion; by Vice President Fellow, seconded by Director Trevifio, the consent
c'éﬁendargii‘ﬁé.s approved by the following vote:

"'*a,-_h_ A‘:{E TREVINO, CHAVEZ, FELLOW, SANTANA
NDES NONE
i ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: GARCIA

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 11,
2023, at 4:00 p.m.

RECYCLED WATER 101 John Robinson from John Robinson Consulting, Inc. provided a presentation on Upper
District’s Recycled Water Program covering Phase I — Rose Hills, Phase ITA — Whittier
Narrows, Phase IIA — Rosemead Extension, Phase IIB Package 1, Phase IIB Package 2,
Proposition 84 Grant Projects and the Groundwater Recharge Project. He went over the
program history, cost, funding sources and success factors of the recycled water
projects.

Treasurer Garcia arrived at 4: 14 p.m.
Secretary Chavez and Mr. Robinson discussed the criteria used to develop recycled

water projects and make them feasible as well as the long payback period for such
projects.



13304

Mr. John Robinson stated that having Pure Water Southern California (Pure Water)
supply water to the groundwater basin would be key for Upper District..

Vice President Fellow and Director Trevifio thanked Mr. John Robinson for his work
with Upper District.

Vice President Fellow and Mr. Robinson discussed the importance of Pure Water and
the associated cost of operating one main plant versus several satellite plants.

President Santana and Mr. Robinson discussed the future of recycled water projects such
as Rose Hills and Whitter Narrows.

INFORMATION ITEMS The following items listed on the agenda for the information of the Board were read
and ordered received and filed:

e o

(a) Press Releases and News L‘ g s B
ATTORNEY’S REPORT District Counsel reported working"ﬂl}ii;ith sta“ﬁfon the draft agreement with MWD relating
to untreated water deliveries. jo, %

-‘F,'_i'.'n
ENGINEER’S REPORT The District Engineer __;_.,j?'ﬁfb'm'ted¢~ on hydrologi€¢ conditions, basin deliveries, reservoir
storage, canyon inflofs B;kg IEﬁi’%ﬁSES, rainfall averages as well as USG-3 deliveries
during the month of Septembér. He stated that the Baldwin Park Key Well groundwater
elevation was 227.5 feet as of G

ik ':-, 1, i
He then reported that ef fec_t__:_@yg_;l\lt;vember 1, 2023, USG-3 flow will be reduced to allow
for a scheduled miainfenance work at Santa Fe Dam. He also reported that 21 wells were
sampled under Titl:é" 22 and that no notices of wells shutdown due to contamination were

received during the wonth of September 2023,

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT The G ﬁerai%ﬁi’iager reported that once the maintenance work at Santa Fe Dam is
- comﬁlgte, Upper District will work with MWD and the County to have the new USG-3

arifice platgput in service. He stated that Upper District is also working with MWD and
Stétson Engineers, Inc. on potential improvements to increase the ability to put more
water into the basin during wet years.

st

The General Manager reported that MWD recently provided a presentation on
affordability and initial cost recovery concepts for Pure Water and that he will present
these items at the next Water Resources Facility Management Committee meeting. He
then reported that the Administrative Assistant position has been filled and that Upper
District is now fully staffed.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS Director Trevifio shared that the Regional Oversight Committee will be meeting on
October 26", He stated that the County is receiving $330 million a year in Prop W taxes
and that he would like some funding to be leveraged for Upper District and MWD
projects.

Secretary Chavez requested adjourning the meeting in memory of former
Assemblywoman Cindy Montafiez.

Treasurer Garcia expressed her appreciation for the recycled water presentation and the
planned affordability collaboration with Valley County Water District. She also wished
President Santana a happy birthday.

Vice President Fellow reported that MWD’s Equity, Inclusion, and Affordability
Committee met and hosted a panel on water affordability. He stated that more than 50%



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

ATTEST

SECRETARY

SEAL

13305

of San Gabriel Valley Water Company customers are low income, the highest in the
State of California.

Vice President Fellow and the General Manager reported that ActiveSGV will be hosting
a bike tour along the San Gabriel River on November 4, 2023.

President Santana commended the recycled water presentation adding how refreshing it
is to hear about water supply solutions from Pure Water and recycled water projects.

None.

None.

None.

President Santana asked if there were any other business to come before the Board.
There being none, the meeting was duly adjourned in memory of Cindy Montafiez to
a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on November 08, 2023, at 4:00
p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd., Room‘.,fﬁf{)_S, Monrovia, CA 91016.

i




November 13, 2023

General Fund
Board of Directors 6. (b)
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District List of Demands

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's General Fund Account at
Citizens Business Bank:

22190 789, Inc. Inv. USGV-322290, Marketing and Creative Services, Oct. 2023 5,575.00
Inv. USGWV-326201, Marketing and Creative Services, Nov. 2023 5,575.00 $ 11,150.00
(Board approved 7/12/23)
22191  Aaron Read & Associates, LLC Inv. 213064 , State and Legislative Advocacy Services, October 2023 10,000.00
(Board approved 10/12/22)
22192  Accent Computer Solutions, Inc Inv. 159986, IT Management Support, October 2023 2,876.27
(Board approved 02/09/22)
22193 ACWA Inv. 2024, Annual Agency Dues 22775.00
22194  ACWA/JPIA Inv. 309, Auto and General Liabllity Insurance, October 2023-24 51,697.00
22195 ACWA/PIA Inv.0700758, Health Insurance Premium - November 2023 25,369.74
22196 Best Best & Krieger, LLP Inv. 877949, Federal Legislative Advocacy Services through 09/30/23 7,500.00
(Board approved 10/12/22)
22197 Band H Signs Inv. 20369, Architectual Sign and Installation of Board Room Logo 1,785.00
22198 CSDA Member Services Inv. 2024, Annual Membership Dues, January - December 2024 9,275.00
22195  Civic Publications, Inc. Inv. 1813, California Water 2023 Ad 4,987.00
22200 EcoTech Services, Inc. Inv. 2795, Home Leak Repalr Kits 1,755.00
Inv. 2819, Landscape Maintenance, November Zl‘}iq 900.00 2,655.00
(Board approved 6/08/22) Y
22201  Enamelpins, Inc. Inv. G2309214910, Women in Water Pin 1,024.92
22202  Flintridge Center Inv. 12/16/23UD, 41st Assembly g'lg'ﬁ"fct Yourxg_ Leqislators Spons'f)}r;hip 2,500.00
22203 G3LA,LLC Inv. 1214, Landscape Transformation ofia Bldaet, October 2023 1,750.00
22204  G-E-M Plumbing, Inc. Inv. 164573, Kitchen Maintenance Service 1,053.74
22205  HC! Systems, Inc. o Sye 1,059.00
22206  Image Property Services, LLC Inv. MCS-10432. Janitor‘fal Seryices, Ociohsr 2023 1,907.59
Inv. MCS-10576, Consumablgs. Octobef 2023 247.31 2,154.90
22207  John Robinson Consulting, Inc. - UE 4 01505, As-needs Engineering Support Services, September 2023 3,960.00
22208  Kelly Services, Inc. o ; Temporary; Sarvlcas Week Endina 10/01/23 1,403.22
“Inv. 4002510525/ Témnorery Services Week Ending 10/08/23 1,693.65
Inv. 4102261623, Temporarv Services Wesk Ending 10/15/23 1.743.21 4,840.08
i, (Board approved 02/17/19)
22209  Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott, L I, 73587, Progress Payment for FY 22/23 Audit 16,200.00
) approved 2/09/22)
22210  Stetson Engineers, Inc. Inv. 25‘;§3-209. General Engineering Support Services, August 2023 13,787.73
22211 State Water Resources Control Board ', Inv..09805-23-11, Package 3 Annual State Revolvina Fund Loan Repavment 86,782.45
" {Previously paid 11/02/23)
22212  Upper District Payroll Fund wdnv. Sept 23, Reimbursement of Payroll and Payroll Taxes for Employees 130,726.14
Inv. Sept 23D, Reimbursement of Payroll Taxes for Directors 6,442.49 137,168.63
22213  Upper District Revolving Fund Inv. Oct 23, Revolving Fund Account Replenishment - October 2023
Office Supplies 1,415.95
Computer Systems/Equipment/Maintenance/Insurance/Outside Service 1,067.87
Directors's Outreach 2,198.00
Telephone/Utilities/Building Maintenance 3,647.63
Meeting/TravelConferences/Dues/A nents/Membership 832.52
Workers Compensation 2,346.77
Water Conservation Program Expenses 1,740.78
WRP Operation & Maintenance/Permits/Water Purchases/PM/Public Info 30,968.51
MedicallODA Reimbursement/Processing Fee/Retirement Plan/Overdeposit 23,682.52 67,800.55
22214  U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System CalCard Changes through 10/22/23
Meetings, Travel, Conferences 5,046.56
Computer Systems/Office Equipment/Supplies/Maintenance & Service/Utilities 955.19
Conservation Program Expenses, Education and Outreach 2,449.27 8,451.02
22215  Via Promotionals, Inc. Inv. 21372, UD Logo ltems 1,974.29
Inv. 21406, UD Logo ltems 442.38 2,416.67
22216  WateReuse Assmiaﬁcn Inv. D51137, 2024 Annual Membership Dues 17,272.50

Page1of3



22217

22218

22219

22220

22221

Anthony Fellow

Ed Chavez

Charles Trevifio

Jennifer Santana

Katerina Garcla

s T

Director's Compensation, October 2023
9 Days District Business

10 MWD Business

Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance

Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, October 2023
10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, October 2023
10 Days District Business
Meetina/Trave! Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, October 2023
5 Days District Business

1 Days Watermaster Meeting
Meetina/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, September 2023
6 Days District Business

Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance

Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Page20f3

November 13, 2023

2,285.00
2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)
(1,505.75)

2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)

(1.850.78)

2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)
(525.65)

1,275.00
155.00
516.87

(600.00)
(202.00)

1,530.00
516.87
(500.00)
(241.43)

General Fund

3,356.12

716.09

2,041.22

1,244.87

1,305.44

TOTAL

$ 526,955.94



November 13, 2023
Water Fund
Board of Directors
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's Water Fund
Account at Citizens Business Bank:

1141-1186 VOID Printer error $ ]
1187  Central Basin MWD Invoice No. USGV-SEP23, Purchase of 3.8 AF of Recycled Water In August 2023 2,729.57
(Previously paid 11/02/23)
1188 VOID Printer error s
1189  Citv of Industry City Hall Invoice No. Oct 230&M, Operation & Maintenance Cost Reconciliation through 06/30/23 16,371.28
1190  Citv of Industry City Hall Invoice No. R09302023-E, CIP Charge for September 2023 @ $98 per AF 5,439.00
1191  Metropolitan Water District Invoice No. 11279, Purchase of 207.9 AF of Treated Water in September 2023 24291210
1192  San Gabriel Valley MWD Invoice No. 557, 77.84 AF of Water Delivered through the Alhambra/MWD 17.080.80
Exchange Agreement in September 2023 @ $220 per AF Y
1193  Suburban Water System Invoice Mo, 6735, Phase lIB Normal Operating Charge, October 2023 1,776.16
1194  City of Industrv City Hall Invoice No. AUG23REI, Purchase of 84.8 AF of Recycled Water in A 2023 $ 29,256.00
Invoice No. R09302023-D, Purchase of 55.5 AF of Recycled Wat@yln Septamber 2023 19,147.50 48,403.50

TOTAL s ssarizat




6. (c-1)
Financials

/U B/U (oos'Ly) §  889'60C $ 588699 $ saoue|eg pun4 ul abueyp [ejoL
B/U BjU (000°212) (9€0'g) (0s1) sfenno [eyden o} eng yseo ul sbuey) joN
%00 = = = - sanuaaay weiboid [euden
%986 +96'eLZ 000°LLE 9e0'e (1[]3 seinjipuadx3 [eydeD
B/u B/U 00S'S/L vzlziz GE0'999 (+/-) suopeladQ woij AIANoY aAIesay 18N

“AInp Jo yuow sy} 10} Sajes Jslem pajeanun Jo 4y £/8'L1L
PUE I8]em pajeal} JO 4 £8¢ JO SISISUCD YJUoLW By} J0j anuaray Yot 2L 899'26Z'¥E ooL'ove' Ly Zer'eso'el 166°1LE8° L) senuaney Buneiedo
%8¢ 268'6ZE'vE 009'0LL 'Ly 200821 225'S9L L1 sesuadx3 Bunesedo

‘weiboid 911947 esianay s,ueyjodonsyy ubnosy) paseyoind

4V #86'01 Buipnjoul ‘saseyoind Jsjem pejeasiun Jo 4y £/8°L1
puE Ja)em pajeal) JO 4y £8Z JO ISISU0D Yjuow ay) Joj sasuadxg % LL 060°'991'82 009'€Er'6E 0L5'292'L1L 8LG'8GL°01 saseyoind Jajepm
%EPL 9E6'LEY 00.'685 P9OL°LGL 918'85 weiboid Aiddng pue Ajijenp J1e1ep
%028 200°281°L 00Z'84L'Z £61°16€ G8GE6 weiboid Bulpkosy Jeyem
%0°GL 9z0'ze ooL'zy v/9'01 865'€ weiboid Jsjemulols
%028 0€2'€0L'L 002'840'2 0.6'v.€ 9G0°201 weifoid uoeAIssuUCD JBJBM

“Ayigel peniooe pspunjun sjoulsiq Jaddn o} pejejes SHIIED
0} UORNGUILIOD [Bnuue Jo juswAed apnjouj sasuadxa Q1A Y% LL £00'€0Z'Z $ 00Z'8¥8Z $  1BG'¥PO $ Bze'erl $° sesuadxg aAnensiujWpY
Sjuawwo) ONINIVINSN ONINIVINTH 13sang J1VA-0OL-UVIA HINOW sasuadx3

13sang 13sang VY2-£20Z Ad AYNLOV A4 AYNLOV Ad
40 INIO¥3d 40 LNNOWY

€202 ‘0€ ¥IFIIALHIS HO-4 ANYWNNS TVIONYNIL
AMIN ASTIVA T31-HEVD NVYS ¥3ddn



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Page 1
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2023-24 BUDGET BUDGET
. _ _ MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING REVENUES | 75% @9-30-23
Water Rate Revenues
Tier 1 Treated 147,773 507,221 3,692,100 3,184,879 86%
Tier 1 Untreated 9,401,037 9,401,037 31,635,000 22,233,963 70%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Treated 44,307 99,702 309,000 209,298 68%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Untreated 1,358,492 1,358,492 3,811,000 2,452,508 64%
MWD Capacity Charge Revenue 3,445 73,935 353,200 279,265 79%
Gross MWD Standby Charge-Revenue Reconciliation 587,256 587,256 1,950,000 1,362,744 70%
MSGB Watermaster-Ready-to-Serve 6,300 18,900 75,600 56,700 75%
Sub Total 11,548,610 12,046,543 41,825,900 29,779,357 71%
Revolving Revenue
MSGB Watermaster-SG River Watermaster - - 105,000 105,000 100%
Sub Total - - 105,000 105,000 100%
Other Administrative Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 5,839 124,906 83,900 (41,006) -49%
Taxes - 96,313 500,000 403,687 81%
Other Income (Loss) 2,551 9,408 26,400 16,992 64%
Sub Total 8,390 230,627 610,300 379,673 62%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES 11,557,000 12,277,170 42,541,200 30,264,030 71%
| CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES |
Recycled Water Revenues
Recycled Water Sales 61,981 132,866 624,000 491,134 79%
Upper Recycled Water Surcharge Revenue 194,915 427,876 1,323,000 895,124 68%
Metropolitan Water District LRP Funds 8,608 24,879 128,000 103,121 81%
Parcel/Standby Charge - 37,593 2,050,000 2,012,407 98%
Interest/Investment Earnings 342 7,799 14,300 6,501 45%
Sub Total 265,846 631,013 4,139,300 3,508,287 85%
Water Conservation Revenues
Conservation Program Contributions 7,840 124,187 585,000 460,813 79%
Sub Total 7,840 124,187 585,000 460,813 79%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES 273,686 755,200 4,724,300 3,969,100 84%
| OTHER FUND REVENUES |
Water Quality and Supply Program Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 628 15,977 75,200 59,223 79%
Sub Total 628 15,977 75,200 59,223 79%
Rate Stabilization Fund Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 243 5,085 5,400 315 6%
Sub Total 243 5,085 5,400 315 6%
TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES 871 21,062 80,600 59,538 74%
TOTAL REVENUES 11,831,557 13,053,432 47,346,100 34,292,668 72%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Page 2
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2023-24 BUDGET BUDGET
_ _ MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES | 75% @9-30-23
Personnel Expenses
Employee Salaries 113,467 342,792 1,455,000 1,112,208 76%
Employee Benefits 20,316 62,225 288,000 225,775 78%
Retired Employee Benefits 9,257 21,060 103,000 81,940 80%
Employee Travel/Conference 1,661 4,683 50,000 45,317 91%
Sub Total 144,701 430,760 1,896,000 1,465,240 7%
Director Expenses
Director Compensation 20,703 45,238 216,000 170,762 79%
Director Benefits 12,475 37,400 165,000 117,600 76%
Retired Direclor Benefits 1,214 3,642 33,000 29,358 89%
Director Public Outreach 2,600 4,599 25,000 20,401 82%
Director Travel/Conference 3,177 10,072 50,000 39,928 80%
Sub Total 40,169 100,951 479,000 378,049 79%
Pension Expense
CalPERS-Employees, Directors, Retirees 14,054 199,072 500,000 300,928 60%
Sub Total 14,054 199,072 500,000 300,928 60%
Office Expenses
Office Supplies/Equipment 2,163 519 40,000 34,809 87%
Equipment Operations & Maintenance 398 2,043 26,000 23,957 92%
Computer Systems 5,675 13,907 60,000 46,093 7%
Dues and Assessments - 78,463 75,000 (3,463) -5%
Meeting Expense 72 2,161 35,000 32,839 94%
Sub Total 8,308 101,765 236,000 134,235 57%
Facility Expenses
Building Maintenance 3,762 13,707 45,000 31,293 70%
Liability/Property Insurance - 16,158 65,000 48,842 75%
Telephone/Utilities 4,587 13,453 45,000 31,547 70%
Sub Total 8,349 43,318 155,000 111,682 72%
Professional Services
Legal/Financial 7,358 20,058 112,000 91,942 82%
Engineering 15,206 30,048 145,000 114,952 79%
Auditor - - 31,000 31,000 100%
Outside Services 9,572 33,729 55,000 21,271 39%
Public Information/OQutreach 970 970 3,500 2,530 72%
Sub Total 33,106 84,805 346,500 261,695 76%
Other Expenses
Election Costs - - 500,000 500,000 100%
Sub Total - - 500,000 500,000 100%
Allocation to Projects and Programs .
Salaries/Overhead Allocated to Projects (105,358) (316,074) (1,264,300) (948,226) 75%
Sub Total (105,358) (316,074) (1,264,300) (948,226) 75%
TOTAL 143,329 644,597 2,848,200 2,203,603 77%
Water Purchases
Tler 1 Treated 350,554 770,046 3,692,100 2,922,054 79%
Tier 1 Untreated 9,401,037 9,401,037 31,635,000 22,233,963 70%
MWD Capacity Charge 85,860 85,860 353,200 267,340 76%
MWD Ready-to-Serve Charge 912,067 912,067 3,648,300 2,736,233 75%
Sub Total 10,758,518 11,168,010 39,328,600 28,158,590 72%
Revolving Expenses
San Gabriel River Watermaster - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
Sub Total - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
TOTAL 10,758,518 11,267,510 39,433,600 28,166,090 T1%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 10,901,847 11,912,107 42,281,800 30,369,693 72%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON

PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Page 3
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2023-24 BUDGET BUDGET
_ _ MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES | 75% @9-30-23
Water Purchases-Recycled Water 34,770 79,349 624,000 544,651 87%
SWRCB Loan Repayment - 101,499 791,000 689,501 87%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 5,433 16,299 65,200 48,901 75%
Standby Charge Development/Implementation 3,800 3,800 18,500 14,700 79%
Engineering - General 660 2,475 52,500 50,025 95%
Lobbyist - 15,000 95,000 80,000 84%
Legal and Financial - 240 3,000 2,760 92%
Public Information - 1,597 5,000 3,403 68%
Operation and Maintenance Phase I/IlA 28,787 125,871 361,000 235,129 65%
Operation and Maintenance Phase |IB 20,135 45,063 163,000 117,937 72%
Sub Total 93,585 391,193 2,178,200 1,787,007 82%
TOTAL RECYCLED WATER EXPENSES 93,585 391,193 2,f78.200 1,787,007 82%
| CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES |
San Gabriel Valley Water Recycling Project
Direct Reuse Program - - 100,000 100,000 100%
USG Connections - - 15,000 15,000 100%
Legal and Financial - - 2,000 2,000 100%
Sub Total E - 117,000 117,000 100%
Other Capital Program Expenses
District Headquarters 150 3,036 100,000 96,964 97%
Sub Total 150 3,036 100,000 9!_5,964 97%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 150 3,036 217,000 213,964 99%
| STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES |
Stormwater Program
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 3,658 10,674 42,700 32,026 75%
Sub Total 3,558 10,674 42,700 32,026 75%
TOTAL STORMWATER EXPENSES 3,558 10,674 42,700 32,026 75%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Page 4
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2023-24 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
WATER CONSERVATION 75% @9-30-23
PROGRAM EXPENSES
WATER USE EFFICIENCY
Residential Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs - - 335,000 335,000 100%
Regional Rebate Program 5,791 19,615 40,000 20,385 51%
Sub Total 5,791 19,615 375,000 355,385 95%
Commercial/lndustrial/lnstitution Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs 6,285 79,249 210,000 130,751 62%
Regional Rebate Program - - - - 0%
Sub Total 6,285 79,249 210,000 130,751 62%
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 20,942 62,826 251,300 188,474 75%
Sub Total 20,942 62,826 251,300 188,474 75%
TOTAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY EXPENSES 33,018 161,690 836,300 674,610 81%
EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
Watershed Programs
Natural Vegetation Restoration Program - - 20,000 20,000 100%
Sub Total E - 20,000 20,000 100%
Educational Programs
Water Awareness Youth Art Contests - - 11,000 11,000 100%
Educational Activities - 7,570 60,000 52,430 87%
Memberships 5,000 28,322 135,000 106,678 79%
Educational Materials/Grant Program (1,000) (1,000) 55,000 56,000 102%
Educational Outreach Programs/Events 623 1,830 150,000 148,070 99%
Sub Total 4,623 36,822 411,000 374,178 91%
Outreach and Information Programs
Public Workshops/Seminars 1,500 3,500 40,000 36,500 91%
Conservation Devices/items 797 4,749 40,000 35,251 88%
Bottled Water Program 3,858 4,980 16,500 10,5620 68%
Community/Industry Sponsorships 5,300 8,800 35,000 26,200 75%
Displays/Fairs/Presentations 132 960 5,000 4,040 81%
Conferences/Meetings 634 1,887 7,000 5,113 73%
Public Information 3,801 13,274 100,000 86,726 87%
Technical Assistance 13,293 16,208 70,000 53,792 7%
Legal/Financial - - 10,000 10,000 100%
Sub Total 29,315 54,358 322,500 268,142 83%
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 40,700 122,100 488,400 366,300 75%
Sub Total 40,700 122,100 488,400 366,300 75%
TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
EXPENSES 74,638 213,280 1,241,900 1,028,620 83%
TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSES 107,656 374,970 2,078,200 1,703,230 82%
|WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY PROGRAM EXPENSES |
Policy 9-00-8 Groundwater Remediation Projects
Engineering for Water Supply Projects 14,029 17,349 32,000 14,651 46%
Legislative Consultant 10,000 30,000 130,000 100,000 77%
Sub Total 24,029 47,349 162,000 114,651 71%
Other Expenses
Water Supply Reliability Plan/Emergency Preparedness - - 5,000 5,000 100%
Legal and Financial 122 240 6,000 5,760 96%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 34,725 104,175 416,700 312,525 75%
Sub Total 34,847 104,415 427,700 323,285 76%
TOTAL WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY EXPENSES 58,876 151,764 589,700 437,936 T4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,165,672 12,843,744 47,387,600 34,543,856 73%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
September 30, 2023
Page 5

| CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES |

Amount (5)
Cash Account Balances
General Fund-Checking § 168.968.17
Water Fund-Checking 1,724,332 64
Revolving Fund 52,158.82
Revolving Payroll Fund 172,669.19
Tatal Cash Account Balances ] 2,118,118.82
Investment Account Balances Market Value Cost/Book Value
Local Agency Investment Fund § 12,335,492 12 § 1233540212
Other Investments 5,633,774 85 5,765.918.09
Total Invesiment Account Balances § 17.,9608.268.97 § 18101.411.11
Total Cash and Investment Balances $ 20,087,385.79
[ DISTRICT FUND BALANCES |
Capital Program Fund:
Water Recycling Program 5 1,082,569.00
Conservation and Education Program 103,223.00
Water Quality and Supply Program 4, 883,982.00
Sub Total 6,069, 774.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 648,033.00
General Fund (Operations and Administration) 13,369.578.79
Total Fund Balances $ 20,087,385.79

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It is the opinion of management that all fund balances are in compliance with all applicable
statutes and the current investment policy of the District. It is also the opinion of management that projected cash flow
liquidity is adequate to meet the next six months of expected obligations of the District.

DISTRIC RESERVE FUND BALANCES

Water Recycling Conservation and
Program Education Program
5% 1%

Water Quality and
Supply Program

24%
General (Operations Rate Stabilization
and Administration) 3%
67%
B Water Recycling Program ® Conservation and Education Program
u Water Quality and Supply Program m Rate Stahilization

® General (Operations and Administration)




6. (c-2)
Financials

Sv'Z0v 0z $ | SS°L6SY 0070092 Pl A4 00'S20°L $|ielol

00°00.°¢ 00°00€°L 00°0SS 00°0S. - El2JED 10303l1Q
05250V 0S°L¥6 00°00S 00°scl 0sZLE euejueg J103o3alig
00°058°¢ 00°0SL°L 00°0SS - 007009 OUlA8l] J10}03d1g
G6'66.°C S0°002°L 00°000°L GG°LE 0S°291 MOJ|a4 10j23liq
00°000°S $ 5 . - - ¢ ZaAeY) 10}22.i(]

| Buiureway jenjoy cz-dag . ¢z-bny ez-Inr 10302.1Q
aouejeg alaA

€202 ‘0¢ 12qualdag papua pouad ayj Jo4
sasuadx3g yoseannQ 4032311 jo Alewwing
o131 49)ep edidiungy Asjjep |91iges) ues Jaddn



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Qutreach Program Expenses
For the period ended September 30, 2023

Director Chavez

Paid Date Description

Amount

Check #

Recipient

Qutreach Fund Balance

Total

500000



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period ended September 30, 2023

Director Fellow

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
0712123 Membership Dues: 07/01/23 - 07/01/24 162.50 23555 El Monte/S. El Monte Chamber of Commerce
08/01/23 Meeting 37.55 22118 Monrovia Foundation of the Arts
09/20/23 Artin the Park Sponsorship 1,000.00 23617 Monrovia Association of Fine Arts
Total 1,200.05

QOutreach Fund Balance

379995



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period ended September 30, 2023

Director Trevifio

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/19/23 2023 Parti-Gras Tickets 600.00 23562 South Pasadena Education Foundation
09/20/23  34th Annual Awards Dinner 550.00 23619 Asian Youth Center

Total _1,150.00_
Outreach Fund Balance

3,850.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period ended September 30, 2023

Director Santana

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/12/23 2023 Summer Concert Series 150.00 23554 City of Duarte
07/12/23 Membership Dues: 07/01/23 - 07/01/24 162.50 23555 El Monte/S. El Monte Chamber of Commerce
08/04/23 Membership Dues: 07/01/23 - 06/30/24 50.00 23571 Baldwin Park Business Association
08/04/23 66th Annual Community Picnic 85.00 23572 City of Duarte
09/26/23 Dia De Los Muertos 2023 500.00 23620 Downtown El Monte Business Association
Total 94750
Outreach Fund Balance

4,052.50



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period ended September 30, 2023

Director Garcia

Paid Date Description

Amount Check # Recipient
08/08/23 9th Annual Oak Tree Challenge 5K/1 Mile Run/Walk 250.00 23596 Charter Oak Education Foundation
08/08/23 Vault Boys Baseball Team Season 500.00 23598 Vault Performance Baseball
09/13/23 Festival of Freights 50.00 23610 West Covina Community
09/20/23 Basketball Calendar 2023-2024 500.00 23614 Charter Oak Boys Basketball

QOutreach Fund Balance

Total 1,300.00

3,700.00



6. (c-3)
Financials

o -
~ M,
LirFPr® SAN GANRIFL YALLEY
AALTRIICST AL WATER T3 ISTIRICT

e --\-\-\1‘""'--_--"""#.
Baoard of Directors:

Anihony B, Fellow, Ph.0.
Drawion |

Charies W, Trewifo,

DATE: October 31, 2023 e 3

Ed Chavae,
TO: Board of Directors Ditiias 3
Watarian Garcia
FROM: District Treasurer Katarina Garcia ot
Jenmiter Santana,

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report Regarding District Investments St

The Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (Upper District) has adopted a policy
regarding the investment of Upper District funds. The policy established specific guidelines for District investment activity,
delegated investment responsibility and authority to the General Manager and set forth requirements for the Treasurer of the
Board to oversee all Upper District investment transactions and make regular reports to the Board regarding Upper District
investments. This letter is the Treasurer's Report of Upper District investrnent activity for the quarter ended September 30,
2023,

As of September 30, 2023, Upper District had $12,335,492.12 invested in the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF), which carned 3.59% during the quarter.

Upper District investments managed by Chandler Asset Management has a total market value of $5,174,880.94 as of
September 30, 2023, Details are as follows:

Sec T Cost/Book Value Market Value

Agency $ 1,576,918.70 5 1,558,487.26
Money Market Fund 7.566.79 7.566.79
LS. Corporate 517,432.10 510,756.07
U.5. Treasury 3,012,142.81 2.948.606,17
Supranational 149,918.00 149,464.65
Totals 5 5,263,978.40 5 5,174,880.94

Upper District investments through Great Pacific Securities has a total market value of $458,893.91 as of quarter end.
Details are as follows:

Security Tvpe Cost/Book Value Market Value

Cash Balance 2.560.89 2.560.89
LS. Treasury 499,379.70 456,333.02
Totals s 501,940.59 5 458,893.91

To the best of my knowledge, as Treasurer of the Upper District, this report is an accurate representation of Upper District
investments and these investments comply with Upper District's investment policy and applicable statutes. Detailed
information regarding all Upper District investments is attached with this memorandum for yvour review.

[ Attachments

248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 | Monrovia, CA 91016 | (626) 443-2297 (phone) | [626) 443-0617 [fax) | www.upperdistrict.org



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 05, 2023
PO, Box 942809
Socramento, CA 94209-000]

ALF Hoine
(916) 653-3001 EMIA Average Monthly Yields

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER

MR E FOOTHILL BLVD, SUTTE 200
MONROVIA, CA 91016

Tran Type Definitions
&
Account Nomber; 90-[9-021
September 2023 Stement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.0 Beginning Balanee: 12.335492.12

Total Withdrawal: 000 Ending Balance: 12.335.492.12



% PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
- as of 10/16/23 R &
Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 09/30/23 Effective Yields!!)
LAIF Apportionment Rate'®: 3.55 September 3.534
LAIF Earnings Ratio””:  0.00009812538629360 August  3.434
LAIF Administrative Cost™ :  TBD July  3.305**
LAIF Fair Value Factor':  0.986307739 june  3.167
PMIA Daily'”:  3.48 May  2.993
PMIA Quarter to Date'™:  3.42 Aprii  2.870

PMIA Average Life': 256

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition *!
09/30/23
$156.4 billion

Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.28%

Certificares of
Deposit/Bank Notes
T.03%

Treasuries
64.37%

Chart does not include 52,404 000.00 in matgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percantages may not total 100% due to roundsng.

Daily rates are now available here, View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the ColPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825
fel1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (o)

*The percentoge of odministrative cost equols the total odmnistrotive cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings, The law prowides that
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quorterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Dally Treasury B Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year is below 1%, then odministrotive costs shall not exceed 8% of quorterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscol year.

** Rewised
Source:

t5tate of Californda, Office of the Treasurer
fi Srate of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

WVESF, 4 W¥E
— S



S, State of California

&

s (< Pooled Money Investment Account

= = .

z S Market Valuation

" 4
> o 9/30/2023
Carrying Cost Plus
Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost Fair Value Accrued Interest

United States Treasury:

Bills 5 2225407055426 |§ 2257381177005 |% 22 564 630,000.00 NA

Notes $ 75,736,882,32052 | § 75.726,070.719.47 | § 73,914,693,500.00 | § 356,275,509.00
Federal Agency:

SBA ] 28993160750 | § 289,931,80750 | & 289,283,255.27 | § 1,343,664 .44

MBS-REMICs ] 2444 39528 | § 244439528 [ § 237761111 8 10,790.37

Debentures ] 8,932,358,62846 | § 8,931,93362845 | § 8,757,401,100.00 | § 56,448,847.70

Debentures FR $ - $ - ;] - ] -

Debentures CL ] 800,000,000.00 | & 800,000,000.00 | 778,527 500.00 | $ 6,377,986.50

Discount Notes 5 19,200,127 54854 | § 19,592,303,562.55 | &  19,597,035,000.00 A,
Supranational Debentures 5 3,069,440,B86.57 | 5 3,069,197 13657 | & 3,000,342 80000 | & 21,753,731.10
Supranational Debentures FR | § 5 $ 3 -
CDs and YCDs FR 5 - ] - 1% - 3 -
Bank Notes $ 100,000,000.00 | § 100,000,000.00 | § 99,998,636.29 | § 3,441,666.67
CDs and YCDs ] 10,900,000,000.00 | §  10,900,000,000.00 | 5  10,895,339,264.35 | § 125,772 666.67
Commercial Paper 5 B.278.,680,305.56 | § 6,336,423.069.39 | § 6,333,243,472.32 NA
Corporate;

Bonds FR 5 - |5 - |8 - $ z

Bonds 3 438.,461.769.11 | 8 438.392,491.33 | § 413,769.970.00 | 2,753,541.98
Repurchase Agreements 5 - |5 - | % $
Reverse Repurchase g - |S - 1§ 3 -
Time Deposits 5 5.243.000,000.00 | § 5.243.000.000.00 | § 5,243,000.000.00 NA
PMIA & GF Loans 3 380.513.000.00 | $ 380.513.000.00 | § 380.513.000.00 NA
TOTAL ] 153,724,911,01580 | § 154,384,021,380.59 | § 152.270.155,109.34 | §  574,178.404.43
Fair Value Including Accrued Interest $ 152,844 333513.77

Repurchase Agreements, Time Deposits, PMIA & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase agreements are camied at portfolio book value (carrying cost),

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (0.986307739),
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00, then the agency would report its
participation in the LAIF valued at $19,726,154.79 or $20,000,000.00 x 0.986307739,




"anjeA }o0q Juauno Je pajuesaidal aie sebebuop “ajep abueys uodnod je pejuesaidal aie senunoss eley Bujeold vas
'SUEO| pund [Biauas) pue yiNd apnjoul jou op siejo) “Buipunos o) anp Yo aq Aew sabejuasiad "uoiiWw jSaieau ay) 0] papunol ase saunbiy |

%0000 %9866 %WEZEBE |%IL'PE %ba'GL %65°E9 %ER 95 %99°vS Wbl TF %05 0E %02 ZE %ES°1LE %i¥'6 % BAQENLING

HPl0 "%ES'D 09t "B06L WRE0°TL %%9.°9 Wll'Z %88 LI %EL'9 b %59°01L kLTl %ivB juadiag
00001 08F'55L 8 | S22 $ | SZ8 tpsi’s $[cro6z 8| ocl'el $|vOS'OL S| 048’ $[Sov'sl $|v89's S |SBl'9 §[£ss'al §|o0se'al §([S5Zo'YL S [TVLIOL
%000 - s svg
%000 - 7 Od3d
LBZ0 gy §1s2 AT S| vOL g | ETL k5 '] 2|02 g T4 S 0L s aN8 4402
"lE'E EYZ'S 8§ OFl'L $ | GOE S| 56 S| €06 S| 086 $ | £E0°L g 0L
SELY GZr's § DoL £ | 05t § (52’ % | 0es s | 0S¥ S|00E'L S|O0SLL %0540 % dd
Sad0'L ooo'LL § (] $ | 008 % | DOF % | oog § | 0S5 % | D06 S| 002 S|0s6'L $|o0ge’L S|oSEZ & SNE + 502
%997 LE 9/9'cE § 0S¥ $|05E'C S|00BE $|98EZ $|DOE $|00L'E S$|00E'F S|00LL §|0SE S$|05¢'s S|055+ S |BEGEV $ LAINIOV
e8P ED 00L'86 § | 00T 3| 00E |00y | 0S9SE S | 0SS'GL § | 0596 § S|008'6 S|0029 S|00EF S|0S569 S |0520L 5|0SLS [3 AHNSYIHL
(imoL jo NOEeAc | sJeohy | sJeahg | sieoAz | Jeoh | | sAep DLZ | SAEp 01Z | SAEp 0gL | SAEP 0G) | SAEP 0Z) | SAEp 06 | sAep 09 | sA=p 0f waw|
%) WEIOM | g0y o o ol o o o o1 o o o1 o o o

sieaky | sueafg | sueafz | teaf | | shep prz| shep L1z | sfep Lo, | sfep gy (sfep 121 | shep 16 | sfep g | sfepig | Aepy
_.mhm__n.n_ 40 SUOljlIN ul sspyuMmen
ddAL ANV 31VA A9 ONIENLYIN SIANTVA dvd

£20Z-0£-60 4O SE OjjojOd

JUNo22Y JuaLU}sanu] Aauoly pajood

S,
=}
..s..e_.u_____.a..k



'$3.NS0JI5Iq JUDLIOAW] 335 3SD3|d "UupIPOISNI patfijonb noA wo.f 3n1323.1 noA 3uo ay] 01 JWaWa)03s Sy} 240dwod 03 NoA abin 3p\ ‘[DUBPLUOI S| UaJay PauIpIUCd UoDWIofU|

W02 |assSDIB|pPUDYD
INIWIOVNVYW 13SSV 33TANVHD

G0ES-Z0Y (£0S)
uezeg Japuexa|y
jueg sn
uelpoisny

wod'jassesa|pueyd@suoijesado 1o0ejuod Jo
‘I¥LY-LT€ (008) 1122 asea|d qunodde 1noA 1noqe suolisenb Jo4
iweay Jdjpueyd

€70T ‘0€ ¥439dINILdIS HONOYHL €20T ‘T ¥3dINILd3S
IN3INFLVIS INNOJJV ATHLNOW

PTZOT# JUN0JDY - JUISIQ J23e/\ [eddiuniy A3jjeA |aligeD ues Jaddn |

w



Wd ES-BES EZOZ/ESOT sawl) vonnosxg [ anegd IVILNITIANGD - USSEHELe 1855y Jajpueyd
ET/TE/E 01 xapuy Asuabiy g Amnsoas] 504 E-T vieg 33,
%60 w/N BYET %IT0- %610 %ET'E WEE'T %56°0 %ST'0 #XBpu| Anseas] sn JA £-0 viog 301
%90'T Y/N WBIV'T %200 %¥0°0- HET'E %Lv'T %L6°0 %ST'0 1UIsIqg 1a1ep [edidiuniy A3jjep [puqes ues saddn
v10Z/1E/S SHADT SHAS SHAE SHAZ HAT aLa WE INT NYNLIY 10 3LVYH TYLOL
pazjjonuuy
MIIATY IDNYINHOIHId
{504 ) ApLarpepy
=4 T 5 WID i un Aamgy
(%Ewl ¥ 46T b5 Tyl L
%01
{sE'w] vy
(%0 TE) v T
...| #Hug.m IF].—.!.’-
LTT
g.hm I?.J.:L o
(d"8s) ALNMYND L1g34D NOILLNBIYLSIO ALIHNLYIA NOLLY2OTY 401235
%L ER |ejoL 8/6'E9T'S SZSPST'S anfoy 1503 SIASE'T ayn afelsany
. EBS'OLT'S Z8L'09T's anoA yoog
%7 T UOSOINN i o sih9g'T Aume [eulq adelany
wr1 S301S LE-[EM £95°TBT'S TTZ'TLE'S dog
%71 JJOA M3N JO yueg pzo- am/Iued BBy f+yy Auney Apoo/dgs adesany
WE'T YUEG AD(] UED|IBWIY-181U| anse LOL'6 HEE UL %a87'S WA 12Je adesany
TBE'PLT'S Lei'Lot's anjoa Jayiow 010
LS dio? afedjiop ueo 3WOH |EJapad 3
- TE'6e OyH'6E 15a131u] pantady %BE'T WLA 3seuRang adesany
WAL Jueg paJd) wied |eiapad il : ;
%OET opa'srl’s TO6'LET'S anfoA 1ayJon Y e uodno) adesany
: JUBH UEDT AWOH [BI2pad
€Z/0€/6 jo se €z/1E/g Jo se .
w0LS SIIELS PILUC JO IUIWLIBADS sanjep pu3 sanjep ag 9z'1 uoleIng payipow a8esany
SHINSSI dOL AHYINWNS LNNO2OY SOLSIHALIYHYHD 01M04140d
£20Z ‘0€ 12quiaidas fo sy HTZOT# JUNOINY

w

Alewwng oi1jojy04d

PUIsIg seiem (edpiuniy Asjjep [a1qen ues Jaddn



sandwo)

sajjdwo)

saljdwo)
sandwo)

sajdwon

sajdwor

saldwon

saidwo)
saljdwo)

saijdwo)
juswwo)

sieah g

spun4 1x4eiA ASUOIA Ul XBu %407 ‘UOI||IW 00SS< INNY YIIM Spunj jeninw jayJew Asuow SuiSeuew adualiadxe sieah
G < Yum uoiiesisiSal 335 wouy 1dwaxa 1o paialsidal JISIAPE JUSLWISIAU] Ue paulelay (1) 10 ‘SOYSYN omi Ag Buries 1saysiH
(1) :eua110 Suimo)|o) ay1 Jo Jaylie 1@aw spund Jeyl papinoad ‘OF6T JO 1oy Auedwio) Juswisaau| Jspun J3S UlM paialsiday

Adjjod Aunseau] ajeis Aq paniwiad JunoLue WnNWIXe

paJansul

2104 st 1eyy sodap awil Aue Joj paniem ag Aew sjuswalinbal upaJt) ‘Aluniew xew teaA T ‘youd Aq Bunes saysiy Jo , 14,

_ painsui J1a4

sl Jeys usodap awiy Aue Joj paniem aq Aew syuswalinbal ypal) ‘Ajuniew wnwixew JesA T Yo Aq Buites saysiy Jo T4,

Ajunlew xew siesA ¢ 's'n ay3 uiyum Suijesado pue aiels Aue Jo "sn ay3 Ag pasuadi| suoinisul
Asonisodap Aq Jo °s'n 2yl uiyiim Suilesado pue paziuedio suoneiodio) fiansst Jad Xew %G Xew 9%40g sieaA z ueyy 421e2.8
selUNIew Joj OYSHN B Aq J2139q Jo pajel vy, ‘SS9| 10 sieah z sanniew 1oy OUSHN e Ag Janaq Jo Alogaled Sujjes v,

gav1 40 ‘241 ‘aydal Aq pasjuesens Ajjeuoilpuodun 1o panss| ‘suoiied|jqo pajeulpiognsun

paJndasun Jojuas pajeulwousp gsn ‘1anss Jad Xew %01 Xew %OE ‘OUSHN e Aq Jaysiy Jo AoSaied Sunes vy,

Ajuniew wnwixew Jead § JuawuIaA0D s M 3yl Aq pasiuelens sapuady

|eiapad Joj UOHBIIWI| ON ‘JUSWUISA0D 'S M Yl Ag 9s1uelend e aaey jou op 1ey) suoliesqo Aouady |elapad J0) Xew %09
Aunjew xew JeaAh g luoneywi| oN

_ : piepueis

ALINIeIA] WNWIXE|A|

spund jemniy 19yJe Asuoln

$|00d JUBLWISSAU| JUSWUISA0D |BIOT
(41v1) pund Juawisanu| Aouasy [ea07

sysodag awi] fysodaq Jo s91e01J1aD

usodag 4o s31eI1UID 3|gelIosaN

spuog pue sajopN 31es0d.i0)

suones||go (euoiieueldns

sapualdy |eiapad

saunseall 's'n
Aio8a33e)

|
‘Adljod Jualuzsanus s,3913510 Y31 YIM pup mpj| 333s YIM 32upljdwod jinf ui a1p uawabpupyy 1355y J3|puby) Aq paboupw s1assy

1PIs1q 4938 [edidiuniy A3jjeA [21gen) ues saddn

\ V>

£20Z ‘0€ 12qwia1das Jo sy
aJueldwo) jo juswalels



INd £5:8E:S EZOT/E/0T DWIL UORNIDXY € aBed TVILNIQIINOD - JUBWIBBUBIA| 185SY J3|pUBY)
18'2850L2'S$ ANTYA X008 DNIAN3
00°0$

000$ sso7/uleg pazijeay -/+
€8'20LS
£8'20LS

6£'995°LS | ANTVA X008 SNION3 TLTIZ'0rSS suonisodsiq |ejoL
TLTIZ'SLTS suolysodsiq jejol 00°0S sumopAed |ediounid -
€L76%8% plEd 153431U] paniooy 00°0S s|ied -
ZTThLELTS aseyaind Aiunosag 00'000°592S sanuUMen -
98'619% S[EMBIPYIM 00°0% suonisodsig 1210 -
suonisodsia 00°0% siajsued] Ajnodas -
80°£95'szS suolysinboy |e10L 00'0S sjemelpyiim Ajanaas -
00°0% umopAed [edipulid 98'619S S[eMEIPYUAM JININ -
00°0$ uondwapay/s||ed woJj 1sa191u| S8'165'VLCS s9|es pund 134\ ASUO -
00°0$ (Jedpulid) uondwapay/sjjed 00°0$ sajes A111n2as -
00°0$ S211NIBIA UO 153433V suonsodsia

00'000'592S salnie| uo [edinulld 0Z'60E'6bSS suosinbay [e301
St ors PaAI223Y puaplAlg 00°0$ siaysuel| AJInaas +
£9°025°0TS [SEXERENEECIEHT 00°0$ suonnquiuo) AIINJ9S +
00°0% PaAIz2ay 159131U| PanIIdY 00'0$ suoingquUiuo) 1en Asuo +
00°0$ Spaa201d 3jes Ajunaas 80°£95'SLT$ SOSeYDINd pund 1xIeN ASUOW +
000$ suolnqguIuo) TUTHLELTS saseydind Ajanaas +
uopsmboy UoHISINboY
' ITZLS FONVIVE DNINNID3g 61'Z8L092'SS ANTVA X004 DNINNID3d

AUVIAININS NOILLOVSNYHL HSYD

NOLLYITIONOJ3Y IMIVA HO0d

£207 ‘0€ 412quia)das fo sy
Atewwing uonel|iduoIay

P120T# JUno22Y

PuIsIq 238 [eddiuniy AsjjeA |31iges ues Jaddn



INd £5'8€:S £20Z/€/0T :dWIL UORNIDXI v aped TVILNIQINOD - JUSWSBRURIA 19SSV J2|puey)

9z WY (e8vhz'r) 0579 %L6Y 20'881'T0T %L6'E ' 9z02/z/€ ANA %S’y
we +VV /eBY  %Z6'T 0T EV6'86 ¥6'86 00°SY¥'T0T €70T/€7/€0 00'000'00T 210N §244 042d3IEETE
6T°C +yv (96'0T0T) 0T'3EY %8T'S ¥£'050°89 %IS'Y 9202/2/T anQ %SL8'E
GE'T +yV /eeY  %0E'T 8/°6£0°L9 9T'L6 1.'86L'L9 €£20z/51/20 00°000'69 310N §244 EMLNIEETE
8€E'T UN (87°€SL'T) ov'81z %SH'S 86'%09°00T %8T'¥ SZOZ/VT/E @na %SZ9't
SY'T +vv/eey  %I6'T 0L'TS8'86 58'86 00°€78°00T £202/€7/<0 00°000'00T 210N g7H4 TIZNVOETE
SE'T +YY (z58¥S'Y) 00'SLT %TIE'S 76'66L66 %06'T SZ0Z/ST/T ana %SL'T
T vy /eey  %by8'T 0¥’ TSZ'S6 57°S6 00'84566 720z/60/€0 00°000°00T 910N §244 OAdNIEETE
€T +yv (so'¥8Z'€) £€6'6ST %¥ys ZE'V1669 %81 ST0T/v1/Tana %SL'T
8E'T +VV /BeY %671 LT'0E9'99 61'S6 0T°€18'69 720z/01/20 00°'000°0L 310N 9244 6DdNIEETE
T +Yv (tz'szo?) S2'90T %6E'S T8°'196'6E %02'T SZ0Z/9/T @NQ %SZT'T
ITT 1YY /BBY  %¥L0 09°9€6'LE ¥8'¥6 00°0T6'6E 7202/90/10 00°000°0% 310N 8244 8SHNIEETE
8T'T +vy (69°858°¢) roTT %brS 60°€L6'VL %E0'T t20z/0z/e1 ana %1
T +yv/eey  %BET o ¥ITTL 86 00'vE6'VL Tz0T/1T/TT 00°000'SL 210N g1H4 0v4OV0ETE
660 +YY (89vEr'T) 90°€66'T %L8'S 89'vE666 %yt #20Z/LT/0T 3NA %SLEY
SO'T +VV /eBY  %v6'T 00°005'86 05'86 00'S/866 zzoz/it/ot 00°000°00T 210N g244 EYSNIEETE
S6'0 UN (t08L) 5/1899°T %E9'S 6EL56'YL %95t #20Z/€/0T ana %St
T0T Vv /eeY  %/vT S6'9/T'VL 06'86 STBIEVL zeoz/Lz/ot 00°000°SZ 910N g1H4 TELIVOETE
Lo N (r8'S91'T) SZ'9Ty %95'S +9°6¥665 %L8'T +202/82/9 @A %SL'C
SL'0 +yv/eey %yl 08°€8L'8S L6'L6 08'098°65 7202/60/90 00'000'09 910N g1H4 GSASVOETE
EV'0 N (9z'829) SE'SHT %ZS'S ZT¥00°0L %ET'E ¥20Z/8/€ °NA %ST'E
0 +Yv /eey  %VE'T 96'STE69 70'66 08'910°0L ZZ0zZ/€1/90 00°000°0Z 910N 9THA SIXOVOETE
o' oY (S6'ZvLT) 99°0¢ %EY'S 98'S6678 %92°0 $202/92/7 @A %ST'0
70 +yv/eey  %I9T T6'7S2'E8 ¥6'L6 0t'696't8 1202/22/20 00°000°S8 910N €244 LZHINIEETE
61°0 N (rL81T) LT°659 %9%°S 00768'65 %SV €207/8/2T @nA %S'E
6T°0 +yy /eey  9%/TT 97ELL'BS 79'66 S LOE'6S zz0t/Lz/60 00°00009 210N g1H4 £0/1VOETE
8T'0 +Yv (16'651) £9°0F %LT'S 1T°L66'61 %82°0 £20T/v/2T @na %ST'0
810 +YV /BBY  %96°0 0T'LSS'6Y 1166 0S'0S66Y 020Z/z0/ZT 00°000°0S 210N JINTHA TV4VIALETE
010 +Yv (0oz'z0s) €4°60T %ET'S 06'96670T %87°0 ’ €20T/9/TT @NQ %S0
0T'0 +yv /ery  %Z0'C 04'681¥0T 1566 05°S06°V0T 020Z/€0/11 00°00050T 210N JNTHA 87IVILETE
¥0°0 +yv (€9'09T1) £8°St %9L't 16°S66'6L %SC0 £20T/91/0T @nA %SZT°0

v0'0 YV /ey %pST 87'SE8'6L 6L'66 09°'TOL'6L 0z0Z/¥T/0T 0000008 AONIWTHY  TAIVALETE
_ AJN3DY

uojjeing Yo sso1/uien U} paniaay LA BN anjep joog PI2IA joog
AMumew  d'gS/Apooln: ‘uod Jo 9% anjeA 1axien 30Ld PIIA anjeA 350D 21e@ aseysing

syun/oniep Jed uondissag Auniss

£20Z ‘0€ 42qwia1das fo sy ¥TTOT# JUN0JOY

110day s8ulp|oH 111s1q J21e MW [edpiunpy AsjjeA [R1qeD ues saddn



INd €5:8€:S £20Z/€/0T BWi] UoKnIaxy S 33eq TYILNIAIANOD - JUBWSBBUBIA 195SY J3|puRYyD
v8'1 VY (Tr's0L'T) Z6vST %8T'S 96'990's9 wsE N S202/6/6 @A %6'€
S6'T YV /TeY  %ETT G5 T9E'E9 8¥'L6 0S°€01°59 SNOLIBA 00°000°59 BION $2101S HeN-[EM 6MIATHPTTES
8L'T 4N (vz'8z6) £0'66 %¥TS 7L'S86'VT %ET'E SZ0T/ST/89nQ %1€
88'T VW /€Y  %L¥0 8¥°£50PT €796 00'LL6'VT 2zZ0Z/T0/80 00°000°SZ 210N '0D aAljow|ed 21e8|0D SINVZITY6ET
SZ0T/ET/9 anA %EV'E
£9°0 vy (¥0'082'T) 58'899 %EE'9 00'000'59 %EV'E ¥Z0Z/ET/9 0D
0L'T v/IV  %bTT 96'61L'€9 £0'86 00°000'59 7202/80/90 00°000'59 210N 3|qej|eD) di0) Uo|IBN AN JO jueg €49490¥90
€S'T dN (8t°68L'T) £EET9 %SE'S ET'OVT'0S %C0'E SZOTZ/ET/S @NA %T'€
7971 +YY /eRY  %56°0 GL'0SE8Y 0,796 05'09z°0S zz0z/T1/S0 00°000°0S 810N 2u| ajddy OIEEBLED
89'0 N (16't90T) 00°£9S %LL'S L1'G66'6S %9T'€E #20Z/€1/9 @A %ST'€
040 +v/IV  %ST'T 97°0£6'8S 7786 07'986'6S Zz07/90/90 00°000°09 310N dio) [eueuld J1eaded TSYYTLERD
09'0 -V (vszzz'T) 0569 %E9'S 90'886'6€ %050 ¥20zZ/21/S 3Na %S¥'0
790 YW/IV %S0 75'09L°8€ 06'96 09'116'6€ 120Z/0T/S0 00°000°0% B10N U WO UOZEWY SMESETEZ0
S0 N (oz'€L9) 6T°E9 %6L°S S8'TST'0S %I8'T #202/8T/€ @NA %5'€
L¥'0 YV /EBY %960 59'8/¥'61 96'86 05'909°0S zz0T/T1/s0 00°'0000S 3JON 2U| )2014IE[g SIVXLFT60
670 +v (£071¥S) ST'9Y %/9'S LL'6LL6Y %86'T $20Z/L1/T 3NA %SP'0
0£'0 v/Zv  %S6°0 0L'SET'6Y 17’86 05°619'81 2202/60/€0 00°000°0S ajon dio) |ende) a13ag uyor 9NAIZTIT
£Z0 +y (8€°zz9) 88'90T %T19'S £0'¥86'6Y %L0'T $202/0T/T 8na %S6°0
87°0 v/Tv %960 S9'T9E'6l 7486 00°988'61 zzoz/vi/to 00'000°0S 910N 213G |eloueuld Jejjidiaie) GSTUETEYT
1LYHOd¥0D
9’ VY (LT 62¥'0€) L0°L2S'0T %SC'S 9E'68E8LST %I6°Z 00'000°64S'T Aouady |eloy
85T VYV /eey  %ZI0E 6T°096LPST 0£°8T6'9LS'T
9P dN (ev0€T'T) 90°6€0°T %0L Y €2°990'61T %IS't 8707/8/6 aNA %SLEV
S6'% +YY /BBY  %88'C 08'SE8'LPT 95'86 0S'6S0°64T €202/51/60 00°000°0ST 210N 91H4 TYLMVOETE
8re +vY (P¥921'T) 88'T96 %56V ZE'0L9°06 %St 9z0Z/CT/9 3NA %SL'
042 +vy /eey  %G/'T 88°E¥S68 6166 00°0Z£'06 £702/6T/L0 00'00006 930N g1H4 TZIMVOETE
veT +yY (Z1°80€'7) 00'0SL'T %L6'Y TT9EY'66 %66'€ 9Z0Z/ET/¥ 3NA %SL'E
¥5'Z +vy /ey  %I6'T 01'821'L6 €T'L6 00°ZEE'66 £20z/0T/%0 00°000°00T 210N 9044 L14dIEETE
AJNIOV

uoneang

Aungen

Yo

ssoj/uien

d'8S/ApooAl “1iod 30 %

‘Juf paniaoy
an|ep 18I Al

WLA PIIN
20Ud PN

anjep joog
anjep 1503

PIaIA joog

ajeq aseyaing

sjun/enjen ied

uondiiosag Alnoas

D

£20Z 0€ 12qwa1das Jo sy

110day s3uIp|OH

PTZ0T#H# UNOIDY

PIISIa 123 [edpdiuniyl AS|jeA 31igeD ues Jaddn



INd E€5:8E:S £Z0Z/E/0T :2WI| UOHNIBXT 9 93ed TYILNIAIINOD - JUBLSHEUBI 135SY J3|pUBYD

TZ0 +YY (9z'v£0'T) 68°9€ %ZT'S 9€'/86'66 %6T°0 £Z0Z/ST/ZT @nA %SZT0

170 +YV /eey  %I6'T 0T°€S6'86 56'86 1791866 ozoz/Lt/TT 00°000°00T 210N Ainseatt sn 8vgIZ8T16

LT0 +YY (65°T¥) 61°996 %LE'S 6£° 179’66 %vT'S £20Z/0€/TT @NQ %SL8'C

LT°0 +YV /BRY  %b6'T 08'6.5°66 85'66 95'158'86 €202Z/1€/S0 00'000°00T 210N Ainseal] sn 145878216

1’0 +yy (to'+19) £v'¥6 %ET'S 17°S66'66 %62°0 €Z0Z/ST/TT eNa %S0

€10 +Vy /BBy  %Z6'T 0Z'T8€'66 8E'66 S7°906'66 1Z0Z/LT/90 00°000°00T 310N Ainseal) sn TMVYIZSZT6

+0'0 +yY (s6°Z8T) TLLS %0L'Y 65°S66'66 %vT0 €2707/ST/0T N0 %STT'0

v0°0 VYV /BRY  %E6'T 09'718'66 1866 91°09966 0zZ0Z/60/T1T 00°000°00T 230N Aunseas] sn 9dvIz8zTI6
| AYNSY3IYL SN

98'T vvv (s9'1€6'T) = SL'89PT %6T'S SS'LZ6'6YT %IT'Y 00°000°0ST [euoneuesdns |30

002 YVY /eey %68'C 06'566'LPT 00°'816'6VT

e vy (z£'8501T) 0S'290'T %96 7762666 %ES' 9z0Z/ST/S =na %S

797 VYV /BRY  %EG'T 0404886 L8°86 00°€26'66 £707/L2/90 00°000°00T 910N 3jueg AB(Q UBILIBWIY-I31U] 0X3I0XT8SY

ZL0 vy (e6'2L8) SZ°90% %5G9°G £1°866'6Y %97°€E ¥20Z/1/L °NA %ST'E

SL'0 vYY /eey %960 07'STT'6% G786 00°S66'6Y zz0z/zz/90 00'000°0S 210N Jjueg A3Q UBDLIBWIY-133U| ¥3I0XT8SY
! 1VNOLLYNVYANS

00'0 vvv 000 000 %6t 6£'995°L %b6'v 6£'995°L pung 1a3e Asuo [eloL

000 VVY /eey  %ST'0 647995 6£7995°L

000 VY'Y 000 000 %Y6't 6£'995°L %6 Asse|d

000 VVY /BBY  %ST°0 6/°995°/ 00T 6£'995°L snoLep 6£995'L pung uonesijqo 10D UedIBWY IS1i4 £0ZA9V8TE
_ aNNd LINYVIA AINOIW

10T vy (65'880'TT) ZO'veT'E %29'S #9°0Z9'81S %S8°'C 00°000°0Z5 @je10di0) [BYOL

61T YV /€eY %L8'6 S0°ZES'L0S 0T ZEY'LIS

96'T UN (ze'gsz't) L10'GER %LT'S S8'875E9 %8’ SZ0Z/E/TT @NA %STT'E

01 VYv /eey %zl £5°6/2'29 18°'S6 0€'TS0'E9 £202/¥2/10 00°000'59 S70Z/€/8 0D 310N 3|qe||ed YOSOIN Zr9816¥6S
m 3LVHOdH0D

uopeang Yo sso7/ulen Juj paniaoy WLA PIA anjep2ooq PieIAYo0g
Aunien.  d'8s/ApooiIAl ‘3od JO % anjep 19%Ie Al 2o1d PN anjeA 1503 a3eq aseydind

qu £207 ‘0€ 12qua3das fo sy YTZOTH UN0Y
110day s3uUIp|OH PUISIA Ja1eM [eddiuny AsjjeA [31igeD ues saddn

syun/onjep 1ed uondiosag Ajinias




d ES-BE'S ECOC/E/OT ‘8wl UoRnasxy L 988d IVILNIQIINOD - JUBWSZeUBIA| 195SY JB]puBy)

9T +wW  (86'89L'F) LET %62°S 85'756'96 . %g9T SZ0Z/1E/E 3N %S0
0S'T +YV /BBY %081 09'€81'e6 81°€6 88'176€6 7z0z/v0/v0 00°000°00T 210N Aunseast sn 042878716
STT +yY (0£7920) SH'8€T %VE'S OV'TER'86 %90°C SZ0Z/ST/T 3N %STT'T
0E'T +YY /ERY  %bB'T 0L 'v¥08'v6 08’6 0S'LEV'L6 zzoz/9t/€0 00'000°00T 230N Anseal] sn £S0JZ8TT6
LT'T +yy (£5'¥¥0'S) 80°S6C %LE'S £S'T0000T %00'T #20Z/ST/TT 3Na %1
17T YV /BRY %P8l 00'£S6'V6 96’76 T6°€00°00T 120Z/60/21 00°000°00T ajoN Aunseau) sn 8NADIZRTI6
T4 +vy (€6°870'%) LO'BLE %LE'S 8.°S08'SL %LS0 +Z0Z/0E/TT @A %S'T
LT +YV /EBY  %GE'T S8°9SL'TL 89°S6 8¥'881°LL 1202/62/60 00°000'SL 9JoN Aunseail sn 9AABEBZT6
60°T +yy (08'st6'%) 67°€8T %0¥'S 0Z'0£6'66 %18°0 #Z0Z/ST/1T @NA %SL°0
ETT +yv /eey  %p8T 0t'¥86'v6 86'76 T#'918°66 TZ0Z/62/1T 00°000°00T 9]0N Aunseall sn THODZ8Z16
¥0°'T +yvy (t9'eb1s) 2LLT9 %irt'S 16'6¥0°T0T %ZS0 +Z0Z/TE/0T @NA %S'T
60'T +yy /eey  %/8'T 0£'906'S6 16'S6 T6'€00°€0T 1202/€2/60 00°000°00T a1oN Aunseau] sn 9INABZSZT6
10T +VY (65°218'%) 65°88¢ %S¥'S 67°/66'66 %E90 tZ0Z/ST/0T @na %ST9°0
0T +yy /BRY  %P8'T 0L'6L1'S6 81°S6 61°766'66 120T/v1/01 00°000°00T ajoN Ainseas] sn #890228216
£6°0 Y (€9'7v9'p) 87'9T %8t'S €9'/£6'66 %bv'0 ¥Z0Z/S1/6 @Na %SLE'0
960 +yV /eey  %b8'T 00'€62'S6 62756 69'708'66 120Z/01/60 00°000'00T ajoN Aunseait sn LXJIZ8T16
680 +Yv (zv'9eS'y) 9%'901 %0S'S 79'8LL'00T %6E°0 ¥20T/TE/3 @NA %ST'T
760 +Vy /ey  %98'T 0Z'zvz'96 ¥2°96 L#'S09'20T 120%/S0/80 00°000°00T 210N Aunsesut sn #3A8Z8TT6
LL0 +yv (L¥'298°€) 8Y'6L %8%'S LO'796'66 %0 ¥20T/ST/L @nA %SLED
6L°0 +VV /BBy  %98'T 09'T01'96 01’96 82'€98'66 120Z/€T/L0 00°000°00T 310N Aunseall sn £€10078216
69°0 +v (05°£¥S'E) LLEL %6Y'S 0L'/56'66 %IED #20T/ST/9 3N %ST'0
TL'0 +YY /BRY  %98'T 0Z'0T+'96 796 TE078'66 1202/60/90 00°000°00T 330N Aunseait sn 92078716
19'0 +WyY (t9°0£1'€) EV'V6 %IS'S TT6E6'66 %SE0 #20Z/ST/S 3NA %ST°0
79'0 +yy /BRY  %L8'T 09'80896 18'96 €0°£0L'66 120Z/21/S0 00°000°00T 930N Aunsesit sn £€22278716
€50 Y (z6'6897) 9T'ELT %8t'S Z£7900°00T %9€°'0 ¥20T/ST/¥ @na %SLE0
¥5°0 +yy /eey  %88'T 0 9TE L6 TE'L6 9T'GE000T 120Z/v1/¥0 00°000°00T 3joN Aunseall sn ZN8IZ8ZT6
SH°0 +YY (6Z°9vTT) 66'0T %VE'S 60°596'66 %EE'0 ¥20Z/ST/€ @na %ST0
9%'0 +VV /BBY  %63'T 08'8TLL6 TLL6 £5'69L66 120Z/0T/€0 00°000°00T 310N Aunseai) sn 149078716
LE0 YV (£9°206'T) 96'GT %01'S £T°0L666 %020 $20Z/ST/T 3na %STT'0
80 +Yv /eeY  %06'T 0529086 90'86 ZL'T19L'66 1202/91/20 00°000°00T 330N Aunseall sn ZINEDZ8ZT6
620 +vv (69'T9%'1) 6t°9¢ %SE'S 65°G96'66 %vZ0 ¥Z0¢/ST/T @nA %SCT'0

620 +vv /eey  %06'T 06'€05'86 0586 €5'779'66 120zZ/21/10 00°'000'00T 910N AinseasL sn 0382¢8¢16
i AHNSYIYL SN

uoneing you4 sso7/uley ‘U] panJsoy IALLA DI anjep yoog pIoA joog
Aunjey - d'gs/ApooiN ‘ui0d J0 9 anjep 1ae 20ld BIN anjep 1503 ajed aseping

‘G €207 ‘0€ 41oquia1das fo sy $TZOT# JUNOOY
yoday ssuipjoH PLISIQ 4938/ [eddIuny As|jeA [21igeD ues Jaddn

sjiun/enjep ded uondiasag Ajnoas




INd £5:8E:S £20Z/E/0T :2W1L UORNI3XI g 9sed TVILNIAIINOD - JUSWSBRUR 1855Y J3|puey)
v6°088'VLT'S a3aNydIVv SN1d INTVA LINYYIN TVLOL
9Z'1 +yy (vz'ev6'veI) LE'TYZ'6T %8Z'S 18'Z85'0LZ'S %8E'T 64'995'18Z'S 01104140d TV.LOL
9g'T +Vv /eeY  %00°00T LS'6E9'SHT'S 0¥'8L6'€92'S
8T'T +yy (8°€61'18) £5'TZ0'PT %T'S Ly'8LO9TO'E %b6'T 00°000'520'E Ainseas) sn |erolL
vZ'1 +YY /BBY  %86°9S ¥9'v85'VE6'T I8'ZYT'TI0E
€L'T +YY (¥9°T0€) [4% 174 %08’ 6£'989'vZT %EL'Y 970Z/ST/6 @NA %529V
96'¢ +yv /eey  %Iv'E SLY8E'VLT 1566 79'789'vZT €70T/ST/60 00°000°SZT 210N Ainseal) sn OAHDZ8Z16
59'7 +YY (88°STH) 9/°85§ %8 89'€L166 %69°Y 9Z0Z/ST/8 °@NA %SLE'V
88'C +VV /BBY  %Z6'T 08'£SL86 9/'86 ES¥PT'66 €202/¥e/80 00'000'00T 210N Ainseal) sn 8NHIEZSZT6
S +yY (z0'0£0€) Z6'9T6'T %88'¥ 90°LLL'SET %86'E 9z0Z/ST/S @Nd %529'€
79¢ +VYV /BRY  %99°C ¥0'L0L'SET £6'96 ¥6'0T9'8€T €zoz/ez/so 00°000°0%T ajoN Ainseal) sn 09HJZ8ZT6
YTz +9v (T9'0¥0'T) 09°69€ %L6Y 6E 7861 %68'€E 970%/ST/T @Na %S.8°E
0€°C +VV /BRY %980 8L'TY6'EV 59'L6 ST'LLE'YY €202/vc/10 00°000°S¥ 310N Anseasl sn §39078716
90z +yv (18'809'2) 6E9TY'T %00°S I7'0TT'0ZT %96'E SZ0Z/ST/TT ana %P
1T°¢ +YY /eeY  %OET 09'T0S'LTT 26'L6 00°0ST'0ZT zz0T/St/Tt 00°000°0ZT 210N Ainseasl sn £Y9DZ8ZTI6
68'T +yy (89'8017) Z6'WSET %.0'G 00'622'0ZT %ST'¥ 6z0Z/ST/0T @na %ST'v
v0'Z +YV /BBY  %EE'T ZE0CT'8IT EV'86 SL'8TE0ZT zeog/er/en 00°000°0ZT 230N Ainseai] sn 144028716
8L'T +VY (e0'60Y'T) Z1'66€ %CT'S €L°T88L6 %LEY ST0T/ST/8 3NA %STT'E
88'T +VV /eeY  %/8'T 0424196 L1796 16°€0S'L6 €20Z/1€/S0 00°000°00T @joN Ainseal] sn 934728716
0L'T +yy (55°L6%'T) £8'G€9 %ST'S SL 19816 %8T'Y SZ0Z/ST/L @na %E
6LT +YV/BRY  %{8'T 0Z'£9€'96 LE'96 L6'£9996 zz0z/62/60 00°00000T @30N Anseal) sn EAIIZBZT6
+S'T +Yv (£0°£59%€) TL8E0'T %TT'S LT'958'66 %¥8'T GZ0Z/ST/S 3na %SL'E
79T +VV /eeY  %88'T 02'661'96 07°96 8¢'8EL66 220Z/10/90 00°000°00T 210N Ainseall sn 003028716
9T +YV (6£'889°¢) 60'ZTZ'T %VT'S 61179866 %TL'T 6Z0Z/ST/v @nA %S79'T
5’1 +YY /BBY  %88'T 08'SL1'96 81°96 87'8EL'66 zeoz/Le/vo 00°000'00T 230N Ainseall sn 0H3DT8TI6
_ AYNSY3IYL SN

uogeing

you4

ssoq/uien

‘Juf panioy

WLA PN

anjep joog

PIBIA %008

uopdiinsag Ajlanoss

sjun/anjep ied

AMunein  d'es/Apoolal 104 Jo %

\\b_

anjep e 20Ud PN anjeA 1503 ajeq aseyoing

£20Z 0€ 49qui33das fo sy
110d3ay s8uIp|oH

¥TZOT# JUN02Y

PLISIq 11e M [edpiuniy A9jjeA [2lges ues Jaddn



v e il g Y (£)55] MAdVAUY o 0T

i bygsgm w37 Bmiiay yiinaag B g Py
¢ 4o | abeg
sjusLunaop eseyl o) 8|y uo si 1o pmwnBsnBuljens,
Bio pmwaBsnBukjana saouslajaid Lisnap
(s8)sselippe siwonoeie inof o) sefueys Aue eyew o] saejuaseidsy palalsibey snok 101U 40 JUND22E INOA 0] Ul Bo| esesd
[1ew-a Guimo| o] syl 0] paiaaljep aie SUDITEIII0U |IBlU-3 fianiap 21U01108|@ 10) pajjoIue aJe sluawnaop Jnof |y jsuone|nieibuog
AHIAINZA 2INCHELITZ
- oN Ajjenuue sUGAUI Ul UNOOSIP 1818w spnjau|
POUISY pI8iA WUEISUCS sadf} puog Jaylo |[B 10} POLIAL JUNOIS|D e ieLL [BNIadY

53 POYIsyy I8l A IUBISUCT UD PSE] SPUCT 8jqexe] us wniwaid aZiiouy
SNOILIZ13 NOILYZILHOWY ONOE

INQ 18415 Uf 1844 S31LND8S JBYIQ |[8 J0) POYIB Y 1neE]
N0 15414 U] 1504 Uej4 JuaLu]sanLiay puapiri] & Ul S¥2015 J0) poLia Wy neiag
1N 15414 U) 1504 spun4 jeniny Joj poyiap Inejag

QOHLIN NOILISOdSIO LTINY430 LOTXYL
- UOLBLLLIDJU| JUNO20Y 1IN0 A

Alspze selye anjes Junoase Buiuubeg
pue anjes JUno3se Bulpus Byl UBBAIST SIUBIBJND BUI 51 OI|ojliod w sBueys e |

00955 B3| enLUy PRIEWIST
L6 EBR'8SHS 1SBIB1U| PANIITY YIIM BNJEA TUNCIY
e — b e e

06L ANTYA LNNOJIY DNIONI
00's61- JOljojuog Wl sburyZ 1eN anoe-glo i)
BZE BLUODU| B pUE JsaUELL| SpuRINGg ST NI LSIkN
19 9/6'85r8 FNTVA LNNOJ2Y ONINNISI8 ieanejuesaday paisisibay oy
poLES S

80UE|S) B JB 01]0j}i0d

EZ55-910i6 Y2 YINOUNOW
002 315 AATE TIHLOO4 3 8%2

10141510 ¥3LYM
004910-2d9 “JAGLUINN 1UN022Y AITIVA T3REYO NVS ¥3ddN
£20Z '0€ Jaquisldas - £20Z | Jaquialdag

1USWSIeIS JUN0DY

abeiajoug SACIT0 TN L{ﬁ

AV A LY AHD



o vns e e G Y (/)5S HdVADY BT

Pt g ¥ Y] Tt iag s Tonmay) it ] 00LOL0-D4S) JBawWNN Junoxy

;o 7 8bey

panlaaal 184 10U 1N peLIEs 1S8U8lUl slussaldel 1SaIsjul panoDoy

sainbiy sy} @12|N9(E3 0] PASN SEB|NLLLIO) O1 S8 S|I1ep Jiyioeds ioj sainsojosip/ Wod Buiysied mmm o) Jajay wey) Buneisiaso Ageisy) ‘senundes uieles Joj ssinby syl ul papnioul aq Aew
jedisuud jo wimel Jo uied endes v JuRIsUCO ulelal ssaud pUR 'SalRI PUBPIAIP PUE 1S3J81UI ‘seiluenb uonisod syl 1ey) swnsse ssunby asey | suoisoap xel Jo Buipes) JusunseAll
Buntewu 1oj uo peijal &g 10U pINoYs A8yl 'sUCIIpUGD sseulsnd pue '|eaiji|od ‘SioueDe funjn) pue Jueund Ag peiasye g Aew pue ‘swi) fue je sbueyo 0] 128(gns 20e S318) pUSDIAID pUE
1ses8jul sauls ‘AJRINIoE 8L} O] 5B SPEL 80 UED SIURINSSE OU JBABMOY '8|ge1|8] 8] 0] paasljeq siepiacud wouj uopeuuojul Buisn peindwon ase seinby ssey | sinses sininj jo ssjuesent
10 1SB3810) B 80 0] PRSpisUod jou e seunby esey | fjuo sesodind [euoieuuoiul j0) pue ssiewss ae saunbiy ( Ay3) plaid [enuue palewiise pue (|y3) swooul [enuue paiewiisea sy
sainbi4 [enuuy pejeLuns3

31V0 INSWILYLS 3HL TWNO3 LON 5300 21%a 3218d SHL NSHM SEV3ddY ATNC 310 320kd 40 8% 3HL

[E10 | Y} LLDU) PBLIWO 88 DUE [y /M,

paRIELL 2J8 S|qR|IeAR J0U S| 8aud B UDIUM 10 $8i1Ndas eoLid 8jes [BNJoR @Ul WO} Jayip ARW PUR JBl0 UE JO PiJ € SININSUOD 10U Op seoud 1eyepy Jexew leyiew Jo Jeyoiq sjBuis e

£q pajonb ssoud episosd Aew sopuas Buoud syl seses BLIOS U S(qe1SI 50 0] 8AS||BG &M UJIUM '$30IAI8S JOpURA JUBpURdapU WIDJ) PEUIRIGO UBBY BABY PBIOU BSIMIBLI0 ssajun 'saoud
1eyJew ey pousd Juswseiels Uyl Jo S0 syl 1e suoiisod Loys Buipnjoul 'siseq S1BD 1USWS(1I8S B UC 1UN0I0R INOK U| S8[11IN08S BU] JO aNjA J@}JELL 18U BLj] SBPNDUI ca_.um.am siy |
ol

— sainsojasi sbuip|oH 0110} 1404

00 gss ZOEOLS B8 0BL BSFS sbuip|oH oljojliod 1B10 )
"~ BO3] [Ny §=ToTT BNiEN, 1NN

palELIET panIY

ZoEoLs 000EZesFS 0000000005 INOINIQ3X14 TY.LOL

COEDLS 00 08T esks - 0000 000'00% B se1undeg Ainseas | 's'n (R10L

0228218 Jaynuep| funces

eey funey

{pooil 1§ DN ONY B2 832 NO TWINNY NS LiNd N&2 [Z/8T/T0 310

Zocol 00 0T gsr 0orzLe 0000°000°008 N& L1 02/\8/80 QL0 3/8 S7/1€/80 %057 0 3UN SY3HL 518 G3LINN

sanunoes Aunseal | ‘SN
(#auenbeg s1eg Aiunie uj) oljojliod Jo %00°66 SWOINI O3X|4

152E0 anE A 1R EVTEEENTT hnuang wogdusag
penin

00858 LE0S B8085Z8 LElss I8 S11S0430 ¥NYE ONY SONN4 ASNOW 'HSVYD TY101
____009ss 1 68095 28 189926 18 I o __1ewsei Asuojy 1ei0)
%y 00095 L0 gg0est (8- -ri 0068095 2 SIND LAOD D4 SHIYE NYWTI0D
jedae i Asuop
ooo ooreze |3Ue|Eg Use]D
- . 011041104 J0 %00 | SLISOd30 WNVE ANV SANNZ AZNOW HSV2
(e =T LT BUEES axiERg Rnuenn T D T Ty

fBg-Of W) [ Bursors Bunady

— sBuipjoH oljoj1iod




o AN M 0 gy Bl e LOOT S Aas, Lisay .q Guﬂﬁ_ Hidvduy OO0 S R0

e djgmgm © ) Tty i e ) [ i [ ] D0LOLO-04S) JBqLNY JUNaXTY
! jo ¢ ebegd
000s 00'90E 1S 0008 8z 6S SHH0OU] o]
000 goosz ooo oo isBialu| puog
SLI0oU| 158181y
000 noes 000 8s payjijen-uon-12ylely Asuopy
SWO3U| pUsSPIAI]
S0NE L U0y LT BGExE ] U0 BEEL
SEC-01-08), Pobiad 10N

Alewwng asuadx3 pue aluoou|

uncooe wibew Jnof Ui saieys Jo JagLunu ayl

ueyl 5104 O} PeiUR S8IByS O Jequunu iajjews e 10ajjas Aell nok 0] 1ues wuod uononiisu| Bujop Axoid ay] Ueo| uo saleys jo Junowe sy} Aq peonpes &g few uBiew wo pjay saieys
Jnok s1om o] ybu ey usweeify wiSiepy syl Ul DBLIFING SLLLIBY BUI UIIM SIUBDRIOIOR U SI8ylo 10 jjas) o) Bulysisd Ag us| aq fAew uncaoe wiblew Jnok ulJoy pied A)in) 1ou seliundag
ajop Axold

asn sjuabe yons se1e aU) 18 paj|Iq 8 |Im (seuolsodep se yons) siuebe Aq peliaAund sUD/DESURI| 1ID8ID B PaAIE0)

Jo ‘sfieyn B palunoUl UOIIEsURI] B PEINTSXE NOA S18D SUI UD 19848 Ul S81EI Lo 18))ip ABLU 818 UOISIBALDD S| 818) Uoisiasund fausiing syl ssessoul osie few uoneziuebio
[Eaueuly ina . me| sjgeondde Ag pannbal s1 918 Jgjnoied  ssejun o o1 dn Ag peseescul 'fep ssewisng toud syl 10 S1ep UOISIBALOD S L0 seaUNos Burjueq AleLucisna wWouy pRluSpl
81BJ LOISIBAULD YuBGISILI 152yBIy SU) PaSIXS 10U [IM 318) UOISIBALDD Asuaund s Buiysiad esiwuaLo uoneziuefio jeiueuly nok 1anisul nod sSajun sUCIIesURI) LONE 2jesodiod
JR|ILUIS PUR SPUSDIAID JO§ SIB|I0P § ' Wou Jo o1 Asusuno ubieio) pweauod Alesnewoine few Buiysieg uncaoe nof Joj ediouud se suonaesue fousuino uBialog sanaexe |jim Buiysied
suonoesuel | Aoualing ublaiod

‘wiy Bupnposul inod o 1sanbas ualium uodn ajgejiess 51 esnpaoosd siyj Buipiebas uoieLwICHUI

[euonIppYy uoneiodion Suues suondo eyl Jo ainpesoud uondeoxe Ag esiosexs syl ol Juensind A|jEonewWwoine pasiiExs aie S|qENEA 3.8 Yaym suoido Bulndxs uoienlis [eouRuYy
10 sanpalgo wewsasul Jnod ul ebueys jeusiew Aue jo Bunm wi weyl esiape Apdwosd esesyd ‘'siunoaoe vopdo Jnod BuluEaUos UOHEWLIOIU [BISUBULY PUR pUncIBYIeq TUBLIND
Buiueiuiew w wey Bupnponu inod jsisse o Japio U] wuy Bunposul inok o] papesp 1sanbal usyum inof uodn Apdwoud nod o] s|qe|iesR 5| UCITELLICHU) SIY] JO AJBWILWINS Y NOA 0]
paysiwing Ajsnoaaid sUDIBWIUCD Ul PBPNIIU UBBq SBY SuD|1DesUR.] LoIIdo JO UOIINDBXE BUYl YiIM LoNaeuuod ul paunoul sefiieys 18110 puUe SUDISSILLLLIOD 0] 12adsa) YLIM UoiBLLLIOJU|
sinsojasig uodo

Mol Jepio o) luswded sanjadal pue Juabe

inof se 5108 Bulusiag 'SUOIIDESURS] JUSLUISBALIE) PUSPIAID U] pauElqo ag few  paseysund sem A1unoas inok wouys wosj uosiad syl jo sweu sy} pue LUCIINI8x8 |0 stu)] a8yl Buipnjaul
‘suonoesuel] esayl o) Buwiepiad uonelwojul LoNINSU [RIoueUl Jnok 0] 1senbad usljuMm uodn sluBsLLSaALIB] BS8U) JO USIIELLLIJUGD BAIE38] 10U ||IM NO A DBISSALIE] U8 SABY

Aeiu JuBLUBlElS INOA LIO UMOLS S81]LIND8S 18410 10} SPUSPIAID 10 ‘SLWI0oUl [salsul isoda(] YUBR SLUCIUI DUSDIAID DUN4 18yJey AsUo ‘SUDIINGL]SID pund [@ninjy JO JUNOLIE JB||0pP 8y
lusLLUlsaALIaY

ASTIVA T3MEVO NYS¥3ddn
£20Z 0€ Jaquia)das - £20Z | Jequisydes




ey P b P
DOLSL0-04E J8auwny Junaay

illrilm-nql..-.h..—ri_ .._lll. !..l......r.. ..L.ian....ﬂ..tﬂ.._-...-hh... Hln_m q @U.Uu Eﬂ&
peem dgrage v )] Bemgiaay e By polpdTe ] PR

/40 - sbeg

18U s Buiysied ‘£Z0Z 1€ Anr uo eyl slou uswanbal Siyl YIM soueploooe u| Bujjrewl JusLslElS SI) JO S8 UO|IBLLLIOJUI [BISURLI 1USO2) 1SOW 8Y) 8pianid o) palinbal osje st Butysiag

uoljiiq 9§ Aq siuawesinbal Wwnwitiw sy
pepesoxe PUE SaouRieq Ngep slebeibbe jo oyp 77 sEM U0||IG & ¢ JO [Bldes 1eu s Bulysied ‘£Z0Z 0F BUNT U &|gR|[BAR MOU 5| UDIIPUOY [BISUBUIL JO JuswelS aunr 5 Bulysisd siseq
[ENUUR-ILLISS © LD UOIBLLLIOJUI [BIDURLIL UIBLISD YIIM SI01S8AUI [ENDIAIDUI Sepiroid Auedwoo uojjapy ANS © (Bulysisg) 971 Buysiad s jo 10y abueyoxg ssnundeg syl ol Juensing

gegesds SpUNJ 194S8)y ASUOH I 1910
BE0SE I8 . e s3uejeg Guisoi) £0BlE0
BRO9SZ 8Z6 1S3ANIZH INODNI usodeg EC/6Z/60
loisse 00'sge IEYHIHNG NN ASNOW sodaQ £2/10/80
L9761 lgezs L souejeg Bulusdp £2/L0/80
£2/62/60 Buipuz fuamnoy %ER ¢ PlaLA luaLn)
SIND LADD 0S5 SHOVS NYINOT0D
pund 1@xepy fauapy deams
) woowy o - UONGUISA] = Tl Apany 8ie]
{Ie}aq pund jayep Asuop
papunol ussq aney Aew palejdsip Ajuenb pue soud sy |
_@sn_8Zes 0008 suoljoesuBl | JoBnjeA elo)
DZiiec3d
pRyiRNC-uoN
O3AI3034 NCONI
asn_8ze — 034 SHIVENVINDTOD NNz L3HERI ASNOI E2/BTE0
ANSEUNY Ny 158580 DanEY LT Apryuent; uoiymosa] adi ] Apany a2
DOE0E'LS 00 ES 0080E' IS BZ 65 0008 BZ S s|eoL
ooes: 00es 0o'0s 0o'os 0o0s 0o0s s88y
00'80E 1S 0008 0ogot s gz as poos g6 15848ju| pue spuspIAI(]
SIRG0k-Ea) 1N 190-0)-108 ), S0 1B T1-I82 ) UpSI) pouaS 4] 18y DOUSH I SIGE] POuaS SIYL TP

(Fouauns eseq ul aum umoys sjunowe (1) Adewwns A1IANOY




MEMORANDUM P I

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

———

7. (a)
ACTION

DATE: MNovember 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 11-23-659, amending the Conflict of Interest Code.

Recommendation

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 11-23-659, amending
Upper District’s Conflict of Interest Code, and direct staff to file the required forms regarding the
amendments to the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors Executive Office.

Background

The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to adopt a conflict of interest code
identifying all officials and employees within the agency who make governmental decisions based on the
positions they hold. The conflict of interest code must reflect the current structure of the organization and
properly identify officials and employees who should be filing Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700).

Upper District's Conflict of Interest Code was last reviewed in 2022, Subsequent to its last amendment, two

designated positions were renamed, requiring updates to Exhibit B (Attachment 1). Resolution No. 11-23-
659 (Attachment 2) amends Exhibit B of the Code to reflect the updated position titles.

Attachments

1 of | | Page

248 E. Faolhlll Bivd, Suite 200 | Manrovia, CA #1014 (624) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0417 (tax]| www.upperdistricl.org



Attachment 1

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
EXHIBIT “B” RECOMMENDED

Designated Positions Disclosure Categories
Directors 1 2

General Manager 12
Assistant General Manager, External Affairs 1,2

- tive M = i At il

Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administration Officer 1,2
Treasurer 1,2

District Counsel 1,2

Staff Engineer 2

Consultants/New Positions* 3



Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 11-23-659

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AMENDING
RESOLUTION NO. 09-22-647 AS IT RELATES TO DESIGNATED POSITIONS
UNDER THE DISTRICT’'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT as follows:
Section 1 Purpose.

This resolution amends the District’s Conflict of Interest Code by revising the list of
designated employees.

Section 2 Amendment

Exhibit B of Resolution No. 9-22-647, which amended Exhibit B to Resolution 9-18-594,
is amended and reenacted to read as follows:

Designated Positions Disclosure Categories
Directors 1,2

General Manager 1,2

Assistant General Manager, External Affairs il

Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer 1,2

Treasurer 2

District Counsel 1,2

Staff Engineer 2
Consultants/New Positions* 3

* Consultants/New Positions are included in the list of designated positions and shall
disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code, subject to the
following limitations:

The Directors or their designee may determine in writing that a particular consultant or
new position, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that
is limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with disclosure requirements
in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant’s
or new position’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of
disclosure requirements. The Directors’ or their designee’s determination is a public
record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as
this conflict of interest code. (Gov. Code Section 81008.)"

Page 1 of 2 (11-23-659)



3. Other.

(@)  Except as provided herein, Resolution No. 09-22-647 is reaffirmed and
readopted.
(b)  This Resolution shall become effective when approved by the code reviewing body.
(c)  The Secretary will submit a certified copy of this resolution to the code reviewing
body for review and approval.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8™ day of November, 2023.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Jennifer Santana, President
ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel

Page 2 of 2 (11-23-659)



B.(a)
Press Releases and News Article

f v @
News for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan celebrates water legacy
of U.S. Rep. Grace Napolitano, names
recycled water facility in her honor

Nov. 2, 2023

Caongresswoman, U8 Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner join focal officials at dedication
of newly named dernonstration plant.

CARSON, Calif. - Honaring the visionary leadership and legacy of the retiring congresswoman
who championed water issues, the Metropolitan Water District today dedicated the Grace F.
Napaolitano Pure Water Southern California Innovation Center, the demonstration plant of the
regional recycled water program it is developing in partnership with the Los Angeles County
Sanitation Districts

I (|

Napolitano was joined at the ceremony by local and federal leaders, including U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Commissioner Camille Touton, who celebrated the congresswoman's
achievements and heralded the naming of the Grace F. Napolitano Pure Water Southern
Califarnia Innovation Center as a fitting tribute to the congresswoman’s hard work and
dedication to sustainable water solutions.

Throughout her remarkable legislative tenure, Napolitano has supported efforts to increase the
use of recycled water — building widespread support for the technelogy and securing critical
federal funds for projects across the region, And these efforts are just one element of her
personal commitment to ensuring every Southern Californian has safe, reliable drinking water.

Once built, Pure Water Southern California will be one of the largest water recycling projects in
the world, producing enough water to meet the demands of 1.5 million Southern Californians
It will purify cleaned wastewater to provide an invaluable climate-resilient supply of high-
quality drinking water for the region.

The Grace F. Napolitano Pure Water Southern California Innovation Center is testing each
stage of the innovative purification process to make certain that the purified water meets or
exceeds California’s water quality standards = among the highest in the world. And the center
is building public understanding of the science behind recycled water with tours and education
programs.

In addition to her vital work expanding the use and support for recycled water, Napolitano has
championed policies to improve water infrastructure, promote conservation, increase storage
capacity and ensure water quality, helping California and the nation adapt to the impacts of
climate change,

Most recently, Mapalitano's leadership and determination led to the creation of the Large-Scale
Water Recycling Pragram, which will provide $450 million in federal funds to large water
recycling projects across the west, like Pure Water Southern Califarnia

https/fwww.mwdh2o.comipress-releases/metropolitan-celebrates-water-lagacy-of-us-rap-graca-napolitanc-names-recycled-water-facility-in-her-honor/ 1/4



What the speakers said:

“I am incredibly grateful for the leadership of the many water agency board members and
staff who are here today and throughout Southern California who have been at the forefront
of this water recycling innovation. The great accomplishments we have achieved in Congress
are because of the information and advice local officials have given us on how to create
federal programs and cut through red tape to improve these projects. Thank you to the public
officials here and throughout our community for everything you do day-in and day-out to
serve affordable and clean water to our residents and businesses. Thank you for this great
honor of adding my name to the Pure Water Southern California Innovation Center.”

Grace Napolitano, U.5. House of Representatives

“Dedicating the plant at Pure Water Southern California as the Grace F. Napolitano Pure
Water Southern California Innovation Center is a demonstration of the gratitude for her
contributions to her constituents — and to the nation. This is a meaningful and well-deserved
tribute in recognition of Congresswoman Napolitano’s staunch advocacy for securing a clean,
sustainable water supply.”

Camille Calimlim Touton, commissioner, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

“What can be universally said about Congresswoman Napolitano is that she is the ultimate
connector of people and creator of solutions. Imagine her the needle and us the thread. She
has banded us together to address our challenges - to clean up uranium tailings in Moab,
Utah; to expand water recycling across the state; to increase water conservation in homes;
and to develop water career training programs, ensuring we have the future workforce we
need. This center for innovation in the science of water recycling can only have one name,
and it is in honor of Congresswoman Grace Napolitano.”

Adan Ortega, Jr, Metropolitan Water District board chair

“Mat only will the Grace F. Napolitane Pure Water Southern California Innovation Center
revolutionize the way we think about water but, like the congresswoman, it will also inspire
the next generation of citizens, innovators, and leaders. The center symbolizes a brighter and
more sustainable future for our region.”

Adel Hagekhalil, Metropolitan Water District general manager

“We consider the congresswoman to be a long-time friend to the Sanitation Districts. As a
result of her leadership, billions of dollars have been authorized ... and a generous share of
these funds has been used by Southern California’s water community to carry out important
water, wastewater and water recycling projects.”

Robert C. Ferrante, Sanitation Districts chief engineer and general manager

“For the 13 years that I've known Rep. Napolitano, first as a Colonel in the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers and up to my retirement last year as a Major General, and now as a water
prafessional in the Southern California Water Industry, she has simply been my inspiration, If
there is anyone who lives the Army motto, ‘Be All You Can Be' - it's her!”

Mark Toy, Yorba Linda Water District general manager, retired Major General, U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers

hitps:iiwww.mwdhZo.comipress-releasesimetropolitan-celebrates-water-legacy-of-us-rep-grace-napolitanc-names-recycled-water-facility-in-her-honor/

s =

214



The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is a state-established cooperative that,
alang with its 26 cities and retall suppliers, provides water for 19 million people in six counties.
The district imports water from the Colorado River and Northern California te supplement local

supphies, and helps its members fo develop increased water conservation, recycling, storage

and other resource-management programs.

Catalogued under;
Water Supply

+ Back to Newsroom

\ledia Contacts

Rebecca Kimitch Maritza Fairfield
(213) 217-6450 (213) 217-6853
(202) 821-5253 (909} 816-7722
rkimitch@mwdhZo.com mfairfield@mwdh2o.com
Media Doing Business With Us Join Dur Team
Mewsroom Professional Services Careers
Press Releases Construction Appranticeships &
Blog Services/Equipment Internships
| EMEM Job Deseripti
Fagt Sheets & Publications Projects in Your Community External Jal
“ulses Business Quireach Program
Interngl Jobs
Beal Property Assets
Public Noti 3alary Lhan

Lauren Howland, Long
Beach Utilities
(562) 570-2314

(562) 355-1201
lauren. howland@lbutilities.org

Resources

Rirgctor Login

https:/fwww.mwdh2o. comipress-releases/metropolitan-celebrates-water-legacy-of-us-rep-grace-napolitanc-names-recycled-water-facility-in-her-honor! 34



11/2/23, 8:55 AM AG ALERT: Wet year improves Colorado River status

AG ALERT: Wet year improves Colorado River status

2% mavensnotebook.com/2023/11/01/ag-alert-wet-year-improves-colorado-river-status/

Ag Alert News and Features November 1, 2023 0 23 November 1, 2023
By Caleb Hampton, Ag Alert

A consensus plan agreed to last spring by states in the Colorado River’s Lower Basin should
keep sufficient water in the river’s key reservoirs for the next three years, according to a
report released last week by the federal government.

After decades of drought, scientists had warned that the river, which supplies water to 40
million people in the West and irrigates more than 5 million acres of farmland, was at risk of
running dry.

The Biden administration said the plan by California, Arizona and Nevada to conserve 3
million acre-feet of water by 2026 in exchange for $1.2 billion in federal funds should protect
the Colorado River system in the short term.

“We have staved off the immediate possibility of the system’s reservoirs from falling to
critically low elevations that would threaten water deliveries and power production,” Tommy
Beaudreau, deputy secretary of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, said in a statement.

Heavy rains earlier this year and a large snowpack in the Rocky Mountains “substantially”
improved conditions on the river, according to the more than 700-page environmental impact
report.

Despite the improved outlook, implementing the plan will require farmers to voluntarily use
much less water over the next three years. In California, most of the water savings will come
from farmers in the Imperial Valley, whose water rights entitle them to the largest portion of
the river.

“We're going to be aiming for unprecedented levels of conservation,” said Tina Shields,
water manager for the Imperial Irrigation District.

Since 2003, Imperial Valley farmers have used less water than they are allocated,
transferring 16% of their entitlement—around 500,000 acre-feet per year—to cities such as
San Diego in exchange for funding they must use to build efficient irrigation systems. Under
the new plan, Imperial Valley farmers would forfeit another 8% of their water—about 250,000
acre-feet per year—by leaving it in the river.

Under the new programs implemented from next year until 2026, farmers will largely be
compensated for water savings through federal funds made available in the Inflation
Reduction Act.

https:/iwww.printfriendly.com/p/g/3pZjfa 143



11/2/23, 8:55 AM AG ALERT: Wet year improves Colorado River status

With farmers in the Imperial Valley holding some of the most senior water rights on the
Colorado River, the irrigation district cannot impose reductions on growers. Water is
conserved by establishing voluntary conservation programs, which provide funding in
exchange for water savings, and growers make economic decisions on whether to
participate.

As of last week, Shields said, [ID was still negotiating with federal officials to finalize details
of one or more programs, called conservation agreements, that farmers will be able to
participate in to conserve water.

“In order to implement a new program, we have to secure the funding, and in order to secure
the funding and adopt those programs, we need the environmental coverage and permitting,”
she said, referring to the environmental review process that is still underway.

The agencies are aiming to sign off on conservation agreements in time for farmers to
incorporate the new programs into their crop plans for next year. Farmers in the Imperial
Valley generally make crop decisions between early April and early June and plant most
crops in September.

“We have a timeframe we've all agreed on,” Shields said. “It's very accelerated, but it's very
important to all of the participants.”

One potential program to create new water savings would expand on-farm water
conservation by giving farmers money to install efficient irrigation infrastructure.

“We would be able to access the federal funding to supplement the budget for those
programs and hopefully increase our participation,” Shields said.

More than 70% of Imperial Valley’s farm acreage already participates in the on-farm water
conservation program funded through 1ID’s water transfers to San Diego.

Farmers in the valley said there is still room to expand those efforts.

“If farmers get innovative, we can conserve more and more water,” said Mark Osterkamp,
who grows alfalfa, onions, sugar beets and other crops in the Imperial Valley. ‘| firmly believe
that the quicker people build conservation projects, the better off they'll be.”

Osterkamp has spent years installing water-efficient irrigation systems, such as sprinklers
and tail-water return systems that recycle water used to irrigate crops.

“We're continuing to build new projects,” he said. “We still believe that that's going to be our
savior, if we can conserve a lot of water.”

https:/iwww.printfriendly.com/p/g/3pZjfa ' 2/3



11/2/23, 8:55 AM AG ALERT: Wet year improves Colorado River status

Another possible program, called deficit irrigation or temporary fallowing, would compensate
farmers for leaving their irrigation gates closed in the summer on forage crops such as
alfalfa. The program is designed to save water by forfeiting one or two hay cuttings without
killing the plant population in those fields.

It is also possible farmers could be paid to fallow some of their acreage, though Shields said
IID is trying to avoid that.

“We don’t want to introduce fallowing unless we absolutely have to because of the
community impacts,” she said, referring to the many jobs supported by Imperial County’s
$2.9 billion agriculture sector.

The water manager said payments to farmers will vary based on the program and likely
incentivize growers to keep farming and save water by investing in efficient irrigation
systems.

“| would expect the on-farm efficiency-based program to have higher compensation than any
sort of deficit irrigation, and obviously fallowing would be the lowest level of funding because
that's not how we prefer to do business down here,” Shields said.

Meanwhile, federal officials released a report earlier this month outlining steps the
government will take to develop long-term plans for managing the Colorado River.

By the end of 2024, Reclamation will complete an environmental impact statement draft
analyzing the effects of future water use and reductions on the river. The agency will invite
public comment on the draft and publish a final statement by the end of 2025.

(Caleb Hampton is an assistant editor of Ag Alert. He may be contacted at
champton@cfbf.com.)

https:/iwww.printfriendly.com/p/g/3pZjfa 3/3



11/2/23, 8:57 AM PRESS RELEASE: Ignoring veto threat, House passes spending bill that terminate the Central Valley Project Improvement Act

PRESS RELEASE: Ignoring veto threat, House passes
spending bill that terminate the Central Valley Project
Improvement Act

@ mavensnotebook.com/2023/10/30/press-release-ignoring-veto-threat-house-passes-spending-bill-that-terminate-the-
central-valley-project-improvement-act/

Press Release/Notice Press Release/Other October 30, 2023 0 926 October 30, 2023
From the Hoopa Valley Tribe:

Within hours of taking up the gavel, Speaker of the House of Representatives, Michael
Johnson, brought it down on a bill that would gut California’s fisheries and wipe out a thirty-
year old program to repair environmental damage caused by the massive Central Valley
Project.

Buried in the 100-page bill are eight lines written by Representative David Valadao (R-CA-
22) and co-sponsored by eleven other California Republicans, including Speaker Johnson’s
predecessor, Kevin McCarthy (R-CA-20). They order the Secretary of the Interior to “deem
complete the fish, wildlife, and habitat mitigation and restoration actions” required by the
1992 Central Valley Project Improvement Act (PL-102-575 Title XXXIV) signed into law by
President George H.W. Bush.

“This bill directs the Secretary of the Interior to lie to the Nation,” said Hoopa Valley Tribal
Chairman Joe Davis. “Our fishery isn’t restored; it hangs in the balance. Sponsors of this
legislation know that.” This year’s harvest allocation of Klamath-Trinity River fall chinook
salmon was 374 fish for nearly 3,600 HVT members; and at least one species, coho salmon,
is listed under the federal Endangered Species Act (ESA).

“The Central Valley Project devastated the Trinity River fishery that has been important to the
survival of our people since time immemorial. said Vice Chairman Everett Colegrove.“These
lawmakers — and the Central Valley agri-business corporations that support them — would
leave us a few hundred fish annually; that cannot possibly support the Hupa people,” said
Hupa Fisheries Director Michael Orcutt.

“This bill is a moral outrage. It betrays laws and policies established to protect the Hupa

people and the well-being of all Californians,” said Hoopa Valley Tribal Council Member
Isaac Bussell.

“On October 3, the Biden Administration told Congress that the President would veto this
legislation if it reached his desk,” said Hoopa Valley Tribal Council Member Daniel Jordan.

https:/fiwww.printfriendly.com/p/g/FVvdyw 1/2



11/2/23, 8:57 AM PRESS RELEASE: Ignoring veto threat, House passes spending bill that terminate the Central Valley Project Improvement Act

“We take the President at his word; and we will work with California Senators Alex Padilla
and Laphonza Butler, and our Congressman, Jared Huffman (D-CA-2) to strike this untrue
language from the legislation and ensure that our fishery is restored,” said Chairman Davis.

The legislation is H.R. 4394 — Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies
Appropriations Act for Fiscal Year 2024

CONTACTS:

« Joe Davis, Chairman, 530 515-0433 (mobile), hoopachairman@gmail.com
» Michael Orcutt, Fisheries Director, 707 499-6143 (mobile), mworcutt@gmail.com

https:/fwww.printfriendly.com/p/g/FVvdyw

212



@

f vy @

News for Imnmediate Release__

New regional water bank improves
water supply reliability for millions

Oct. 23, 2023

Officials celebrate start of 5211 million High Desert Water Bank, Metropolitan'’s largest-ever
investrment in groundwater storage

LANCASTER, Calif -After three years of construction, the first stage of a critical new
groundwater storage project is complete and water is flowing into storage, significantly
increasing Southern California’s water supply reliability in the face of a rapidly changing
climate. Officials from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California and the Antelope
Valley-East Kern Water Agency celebrated the key milestone today.

The High Desert Water Bank, a partnership between the two agencies, allows Metropolitan to
store State Water Project supplies in the Antelope Valley groundwater basin. At 280,000 acre-
feet, the water bank's capacity is comparable in size to Castaic Lake, nearly double the size of
Lake Perris and four times the capacity of Big Bear Lake.

“This investment makes all our communities better prepared for the
weather extremes that we increasingly confront,” Metropolitan board Chair
Adan Ortega, Jr. said. “We know that climate change will bring more of the
dramatic swings between wet and dry that we saw over the last few years,
so we must take every opportunity to store water when it is available. The

great news is, we completed this work in time to take advantage of this
historically wet year”

The water bank not only significantly increases Metropolitan's total storage capacity along the
State Water Project, the project’s size and scale allows Metropalitan to annually store and
withdraw up to 70,000 acre-feet of water — enough to serve the annual needs of 210,000
Southern California homes.

The newly built infrastructure allows water managers to take water directly from the East

https:/fwww.mwdh2o.com/press-releases/new-regional-water-bank-improves-water-supply-reliability-for-millions/

I (s |

114



Branch of the SWP's California Agueduct and move it into recharge basins, where it percolates
into the underlying aguifer. When needed, water can be pumped back out using newly built
wells and delivered to Southemn California communities through the California Aqueduct.

“The ability to access 70,000 acre-feet of stored water a year south of the
Tehachapi mountains, is what sets this project apart,” said AVEK General
Manager Matthew Knudson. "We have designed this project to ensure it

provides maximum benefit to the communities of Southern California. This
water will be available during extreme droughts or emergencies, when
there is limited other water available through the State Water Project.”

The water bank will also help Scuthern California reduce its reliance on the Calorado River,
which faces a structural imbalance and requires significant cutbacks by all river users,
explained Metropolitan General Manager Adel Hagekhalil.

“When drought hits California, we can turn to this stored water, instead of
drawing more heavily on our Colorado River supplies,” Hagekhalil said.

“As we ask Southern Californians to become more efficient in their water
use, Metropolitan is also making big investments to adapt to future
stresses on our water supplies,’ Hagekhalil continued. “This project is just
the beginning. We have launched a process called the Climate Adaptation
Master Plan for Water, through which we will determine the types of
additional investments necessary to ensure water supply reliability in a
changing climate.”

The partnership between Metrapolitan and AVEK 1o build the High Desert Water Bank began in
2019. Metropolitan is funding the $211 million construction of the project on AVEK property,
which was formerly farmland and vacant land. To date, AVEK has completed the construction
of the stage 1 recharge basins, which are approximately 40 percent of the total recharge area;
10 recovery wells; five monitoring wells; and the turn-in/turn-out facilities from the California
Agueduct. AVEK is currently building the stage 2 recharge basins and over the next couple of
years will construct 17 additional recovery wells for a total of 27 wells and an arsenic
treatment facility. The project will be fully operational in 2027.

“This is a shining example of a multi-benefit project that is good for AVEK
and Metropolitan customers, the Antelope Valley, and all of Southern
California,” said AVEK Board President George Lane. “"We hope this project
showcases what is possible when two agencies commit to a shared goal
of water sustainability.”

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is a state-established cooperative that,
alang with its 26 cities and retaif suppliers, provides water far 19 miliion people in six counties.
The district imports water from the Colorado River and Northern California to supplement local

supplies, and helps its members to develop increased water conservation, recycling, storage

and other resource-management programs.

Catalogued under:

hittps:ifwww.mwdh2o.com/press-releases/new-regional-water-bank-improves-water-su pply-refiability-for-millions/



f v M

Metropolitan issues statement on Gov.
Newsom signing bill to eliminate non-
functional turf

Oct. 14, 2023

Adel Hagekhalil general manager of the Metropalfitan Water District of Southermn California,
issues the following statement on Gov. Newsom's signing of AB1572, legisiation co-sponscred
by Metropalitan to prohibit the use of potable water to irrigate grass that fs not used for
recreation or other purposes — also known as nen-functional turf - on commaercial, industrial
municipal and institutional properties.

“Today California embarks on a new chapter for water supply resiliency. Up to 70 percent of all
water used in Southern California is for outdoor irrigation, much of it on lawns that are never
walked on or played on. We can no longer use gur precious water resources on grass that
serves no functional purpose.

"We thank Gov. Newsom, Asm. Friedman and Sen. Stern for their leadership in helping our
state adapt to climate change, and our co-sponsors on this bill, Heal the Bay and the Natural
Resources Defense Council

"We face a future of weather extremes that will produce longer and more severe droughts and
greater unpredictability in our watersheds. We must adapt to climate change and its whiplash,
We must reduce our use of water even more than we already have, develop more local
supplies, capture and reuse water, utilize more storage, build resilient infrastructure and
become mare efficient in our water use,

“This bill and reducing water used for nonfunctional turf is an integral part of Metropolitan’s
Board of Directors leadership's progressive strategy to develop and implement the Climate
Adaptation Master Plan for Water to provide safe, reliable and affordable water for all with no
one |eft behind.

“Metropolitan has long encouraged Southern Californians to replace their thirsty grass with
maore water-efficient landscaping, through our turf replacement program. As businesses and
institutions will now be required to do the same through this legislation, we hope they will
continue to take advantage of our rebates and replace their non-functional turf with California-
Friendly® and native landscapes. Working together, we can ensure the success of our region's
water future”

hittps:fiwww. mwdh2o.com/press-releases/matropolitan-issuas-statement-on-gov-newsom-signing-bill-to-aliminate-non-functional-turl/

-

(e

¢

12



10.

‘7/ Engineer's Report
f/\' REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
— U ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
NOVEMBER 8, 2023
Baldwin Park Key Well Reservoir Storage and Releases
1) ;‘,
Y L VAT N ) Ut 0 POT MRCEE Tk LANT BONTH & o
Fmf gL P H e e
= WTATIDWATER M | g
= pia SYRLE ATOAADE i
- &
W oan .
Santum Soiase Chied by "

£ 202 & D 10478 AF P e
s ]r \A :ﬂ?:;-:;rn TR T 3
= om \J m:lﬂ:-::a-ﬂutn zg:: L .
= 3 P
E " / r\.& Canimd Whremom Po 10500 &7
| I HATURA, 'luP-ﬂu v - | mhna3Rmmenn s e
[T} [ PTL - ‘

& = CodtrwdStrsosm sl |114BYAF - .
sEgkE 35;.33:. ahsiiinnrrm nn#inmi-’hteg_!aa?i;mdpna Doipge 34 203 o 1% 1 = -
15353 251515; l_gi CETETETE TR TR PR e e ;

MONTH proiez—e,
o Pl . T P 1y st 11, AT .-._‘ ,"’- Fi ks
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT - &
ATETRON ESGENTTReS P
Fan L b s s BALOWIN PARK KEY WELL
E ——— GROUNDWATER ELEVATION
Reservoir Flow
Groundwater Elevation 45 o Oichber M, 2121
October 2023 150
Groundwater | Difference fron | DifTerence from i
Elevation () prior month (f) prior year { i) 100
October 21, 2022 176.9] E Ei i &
September 22, 2023 210 =
October 20, 2023 227.5 0.5 50,6 o
20
5
Untreated Imported Water in Cyclic Storage Accounts : San Galieiel Rustrvoir Mortis Reserecer
Wil bohil - Oantflow (i)
Producer Cyclic Sorxge 55,000 AF
MWD Cyehic Sioenge (For LD RDA Delivery) 18,000 AF
Dt Cyelic Storage 22,000 AF San Gabriel Canyon Spreading Grownds
]'I'l.‘lll 114,000 AF®

*Prprescnts aboul 14 feet of groundwater elevation a2 the Key Well

USG-3

» Located in San Gabriel Canyon, just below Morris Dam, it represents Upper
District's primary point of delivery of untreated imported water for

groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley

= Typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs (or about 375 AF per day)

Imported Deliveries through UsG-3

10,000
8,000
5,000
4,000
1,000

Acre-feel [AF)

6,157

i]

September 2023

m Uipper District

9,600

Anticipated October 1073

® Three Vallpys

1]

Imported Deliveries to San Gabriel Canyon

LM

Acre-feet [AF)

1]

o

September 2023

m San Gabeiel District

& Three Valleys/MWD

0 o
Anticipated October 2023

B Upper District




f""’fﬂ ' REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
o — ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS

S — NOVEMBER 8, 2023

Rain

+ Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley (percent of average)

i

&
& B

|

|

EURRENT YEAR /
RAMFALL
T RNNCHES

-
L
1
1

RAINFALL IN INCHES

-
=

\‘—--.

e

N
\
]

FAINFALL IN INCHES

v /"’//
. 334 INCHES * 1
i AVERAGE !-

“L.

*Data a5 of Octeber 25, 1003

o
Jef Ay Bsp Dot Mov  Dec Jdwn Fab Mar Apr May Jun Jul  Asg Sep Det Moy Dec  Jan
END OF MONTH .
| —_—mn —_—as —o— AVERAGE ] , sty QEESIN
— S —————
el o sy AT ATID RARFALL i i e S B ACTURALEL A TET PO ALL AT SAN GUASPIEL DA
E s THE S ke LSRR AT PG O S O DA (R TATROR MO ) !;. [ — FAINF ALL STATHIA MIT 4350-17

Water Quality

= Water Systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect water quality data from source wells and provide the results
to DDW Pursuant to Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster's Basinwide Groundwater Quality
Monitoring Program)

* During October 2023, 39 wells were sampled under Title 22
* During September 2023, 21 wells were sampled under Title 22
= During September 2023, Stetson Engineers Inc, received no public notice of wells shut down due to contamination



MEMORANDUM AT X

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

-

11.
GENERAL MANAGER'S
REPORT
General Manager’s Monthly Report
November 8, 2023
Water Supply Update
4 Baldwin Park Key Well: 227.5 feet on 10/20/23 USG-3 deliveries during September zuza:\
! :. San Gabriel Canyon: 13,493 AF combined storage 6,157.1 AF to MWD Cyclic
1 as of 10/24/23 Rainfall as of 10/25/23:
San Gabriel Reservoir: inflow 64 cfs; ® 3.30" - Puddingstone Dam
release 64 cfs » 7.28" - San Gabriel Dam
Morris Reservoir: inflow 62 cfs; release 20 cfs

. P

MWD Water Supply Conditions as of October 29, 2023, are summarized as follows:
Reservoir Capacity Current Storage Compared to last year
San Luis 2.04 MAF 66%, 1.35 MAF 320 TAF more
Oroville 3.54 MAF 69%, 2.43 MAF 1.32 MAF more
D. Valley Lake 810 TAF 85%, 690 TAF 187 TAF more
Lake Powell 24.3 MAF 36%, 8.73 MAF 2.90 MAF more
Lake Mead 26.1 MAF 34%, 8.85 MAF 1.43 MAF more

*Storage volumes are in units of Million Acre-Feet (MAF), or Thousand Acre-Feet (TAF)

Drought Actions
A WSCP status: Level 2, 20% conservation target, 3 day/week outdoor watering summer,
4 2 day/week outdoor watering in winter

Building Update
The elevator upgrade project is scheduled to begin on November 10th. Staff continues to work with the HVAC
contractor regarding the two units that have not been fixed and the remaining unresolved issues. Staff received

revised quotes for the EV charging stations resulting in significant savings to Upper District even without funding
from the City of Monrovia.

Water Use Efficiency
=
A Residential Water$mart Rebates (Enmmerclal Water$mart Rebates
Since July 2023 - 5233,856.45 Since July 2023 - 55,000.00
o
~
Water Smart Home Kits MAAP Funds 2023-2025 - 5572,000
:¢ Homes Served: 68 m Reserved: $572,000 (pending $100,000)
P Baldwin Park project is live Available: 50
Grant funded project is live Invoiced to MWD: 5195,016 ] of’2 | Page

248 E. Foothill Blvd,, Sulte 200 | Monrovia, CA ?10141 [424] 443-2297 [phone) | |426) 443-0817 [fox) | www.upperdisirict.org



Education and Outreach

2023 Outreach Booths Miatovetiod Restatiiion )
59 booths hosted — 1 remaining (December)

P October 21% — 150 trees planted
14 different cities/locations November 4™ 8am-12pm

November 9, 2023 - Alternatives to Removing Your Turf — 6pm @ UD office
Spring dates being scheduled. Planning for 8 classes including a full in-person design class in February.

( E

\

F g ; ™
; Upcoming Landscaping Workshops

\

-
Finance and Administration
VD Liew of Finds o of 0930723 - 512830

Financial Highlights for FY 23/24 - ! m"é";‘;”;‘l‘m. Y ta
» Treated water sales; 737.50 AF (), 50.35 % S0

= Adrmsiniv ® water Qualivy and
= Untreated water sales: 11,873.33 AF (5%], 50.64 Supply [1%6), 30.15
* YTD net operating revenues: 50.21M : f:!lt':.‘nm e1%), 5001

2 of 2 | Page



12,
Metropolitan Report

Summary Report for
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Board Meeting
October 10, 2023

CONSENT CALENDAR OTHER ITEMS - ACTION

Approve Committee Assignments. (Agenda Item 6B)

Director Sutley was removed from Legal and Claims Committee

Director M. Petersen was removed from One Water and Stewardship Committee
Director Quinn was removed from Engineering, Operations, and Technology Committee

Director McMillian is appointed to the Finance, Audit, Insurance, and Real Property and the
Subcommittee on Long-Term Regional Planning Processes and Business Modeling

Director Chacon was elected as a nonofficer member of the Executive Committee for the
remaining two-year term effective October 10, 2023 and ending at the January 2025 Board
Meeting. (Agenda Item 6C)

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Amended the Capital Investment Plan for fiscal years 2022/23 and 2023/24 to include
development of a multi-benefit landscape project on Webb Tract and authorized professional
service agreements with: (1) GEI Consultants Inc. in an amount not to exceed $1.5 million; and
(2) Environmental Science Associates in an amount not to exceed $980,000. (Agenda Item 7-1)

Authorized an agreement with Black & Veatch in an amount not to exceed $750,000 for design
services for access platform improvements to facilitate maintenance activities on the main pumps
at the five CRA pumping plants. (Agenda Item 7-2)

Awarded a $4,400,000 contract to Bosco Constructors Inc. to rehabilitate the San Diego Canal at
three locations. (Agenda Item 7-3)

Authorized up to $6 million in additional funding for member agency studies and research under
the Future Supply Actions Funding Program. (Agenda Item 7-4)

Authorized a 3 percent Cost-of-Living Adjustment for the General Auditor effective June 25,
2023. (Agenda Item 7-5)



OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

Authorized an increase in the maximum amount payable under two contracts for legal services
with Seyfarth Shaw LLP as follows: Agreement No. 201897 by $150,000 to an amount not to
exceed $350,000, and Agreement No. 203454 by $50,000 to an amount not to exceed $210,000.
(Agenda Item 8-1)

Authorized an increase in the maximum amount payable under a contract for legal services with
Seyfarth Shaw LLP in the Reese v. Metropolitan lawsuit in the amount of $350,000 for a total
amount not to exceed $750,000. (Agenda Item 8-2)

L&C Committee Chair Luna reported that the committee discussed and conferred with its legal
counsel and no action was taken in closed session. No action was necessary for the Board at this
time. There will be a follow-up item in November. (Agenda Item 8-3)

(Report only, No Action Taken)

Expressed support for the goals of the Climate Mayors Colorado River Conservation Working
Group and, by a two-thirds vote, approved a financial sponsorship of $50,000.
(Agenda Item 8-4)

THIS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
OF THE MEETING.

All current month materials and materials after July 1, 2021, are available on the public website
here: https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

This database contains archives from the year 1928 to June 30, 2021:
https://bda.mwdh20.com/Pages/Default.aspx




14.
WATERMASTER
REPORT

Summary Report for the
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Regular Board Meeting
October 4, 2023

The Board of Directors received and filed the following items:
a) Three-Year Purchased Water Plan for FY 2023-24 to 2025-26;
b) Audit Report for FY 2022-23;

¢) Temporary assignment of lease of 50 acre-feet of production right from Vulcan Materials Company to Moon
Valley Nursery of California, Inc. for FY 2023-24;

d) Temporary assignment of lease of 550 acre-feet of production right from Vulcan Materials Company to San
Gabriel Valley Water Company for FY 2023-24;

e) Change of Designee for Covina Irrigation Company to David Michalko;
f) Transmittal of San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District Monthly Report for August 2023; and

g) San Gabriel Valley Water Company No. 8 Notification of Detections of Perfluorohexane Sulfonic Acid

The Board of Directors reaffirmed Watermasters’ Cash Investment Policy.

P s lofl|Page
P |Pag

LIPPRR SAN GARRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




MEMORANDUM T

MUNICILPAL WATER DISTRICT

——

15.
DIRECTORS’
. - e REPORT (AB 1234)
Directors’ Activity Report - (AB 1234)
In accordance with CA Government Code Section 53232.3 (d)
October 2023
ANTHONY R. FELLOW, Division 1
Date Event Description/Topics
Mo reportable activity.
CHARLES M. TREVINO, Division 2
Date Event Description
No reportable activity.
ED CHAVEZ, Division 3
Date Event Description
Mo reportable activity.
KATARINA GARCIA, Division 4
Date Event Description
Mo reportable activity.
ENNIFER SANTANA, Division 5
Date Event Description
No reportable activity.
lofl1|Page

248 E. Foolhill Blvd. Suite 200 | Monravia, CA 21016 [(626) 443-2297 [phone] | [626) 443-0617 (fox) |www.upperdisirict.org



